
TTL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
(Formally Knowtr as Trupti Twisters Limited)

ctN - LtTt 1gcJ1988PLC096379
Regd. Ollice: OIIice No. D-518, Swati Crimson and Clover Shilaj Circle, Sardar patel Ring Road,

Thalrej, Ahmedabad- 380054, Gujarar
Emailld: website: www.ttlent,com Conlact No: +91 8l41007970

Date: th September,2022

To,

Corporate Listing Department

The BSE Limited,
P J Towers.

Dalal Street, Fon,
Mumbai-4oo 001

Suhject : Notice and Annual Report of34.h Annual General Meeting for the financial
year 2021-22

Scrip Code : 514236

Dear Sir/Madam-

In lerm of Regulation 34(l) of the SEBI (Lisring Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regutation.
2015. we submit herewith the copy of Annual Report for the Financials year 2O2l-22 and the Notice
convenin8 the l4'h Annual General Meeting of the Company scheduled to be held on Friday, 3orh

September, 2022 at I l:00 a.m.

In accordance with the Circular No.3/2022 issued by the Ministrl, oiCorporate Affairs (.MCA,) dated 5,h

May. 2022 and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD21CIRtP12022162 dated t3s May, 2022 issued by the
Securilies and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI') the Notice convening the AG\4 and rhe Annual Repon
for the Financial Year 2021-22 have been senl through electronic mode to those Members rvhose email id
are registered with the Company/Registrar/Depository Participant(s).

You are requested to take the above on your records.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully.

For, TTL f,nterprise Limited
(Formerly known as Trupti Twisters Limited)

$"1,^l-n;
Shagun Rathi
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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Resistercd Office
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Resistrar & Shares Transfer Asert
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frl [NItRPRISLS LlllnED

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer (CFO) u'e l
l8rh August,2022
Additio;al Non-Executive Director and Chairman ResiSned

from Directorship w.e.f. 30'h August, 2022

Additional Non-Ex€cutive woman Independent Director

w.e.f.5'h August,2022
Additionat ion-Executive lndependent f)ireclor w'cf 5'r

Augusl, 2022
Noi-Executive tndePendent Direclor' ResiSned ll'om

Directorshrp s.e.f. 5" Augu\r. 1022

Direcror- Resiuled from Drrecl,\Jlrn tt.e l. 5r' Augu'I. :0ll
Director- Resilned from Direclorship \',.e f. I8'r' AuSust. 2022

: Company Secretsry & Compliance officer w e'f l8'h Augus!'

2022
: Company Secretaq & Comfliance Ollicer and CtO

Resignei from orTicer from closing ol bu'ine's hour $'c'l
I 8rr' August, 2022
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Route mao

Registered office

M/s TTL Enterprises Limited
Office No. D-518, Swati Crimson and Clover Shilaj Circle,
Sardar Patel Ring Road, Thaltej,
Ahmedabad-380054, Gujarat, lndia
Email: truotitwister@email.com
Website: www.ttlent.com
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TTL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
(Formslly Known as Trupti Twisters Limited)

clN - L I 7l l9GJ 1988PLC096179

Regd. Office: Office No. D-518, Swati Crimson and Clover Shilai Circle. Sardar Patel- 
Thaltei, Ahmedabad-l E005 1 , Cujarat, lndia

Ring Road.

8t41007970

NOTICf, OF 34TH ANIruAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the J4rh Annual General Meeting ofthe Members of TTL Enlerprises

Limited (Formerly Known as Trupti Twisters Limited) rvill be held on friday, Sorh Seplember' 2022

al I l:00 AM at the Registered Office of the Company situated al Olfice No' D-518, Swxti Crimson

and Ctover, Shilsj Circle, Sardar Pstel Ring Road' Thaltej' Ahmedabad-380054 to transacl lhc

followinB business:

[,mail .com conlact +91

Ordinarv Busitless:

Item No l: Adoptiott oflinancial statements

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statemenls of the Compary for rhe l'inancial

Year ended March 31,2022 and Reports ofthe Board ofDirectors and Auditors thereon'

Item No 2r To appoint Mr. Brijeshkumar Vasantlal Rajgor as n Maraging Director' who retires

by rotalion aod beinS eligible, off€r himsclffor r€-aPpointmcnt

'RESOLVED THAT Mr' Brijeshkumar Vasantlal Rajgor IDIN: 0815636]l' rvho relires b-'-

rotation and being eligible offers himsetf for reappointment be and hereby re-appointed as

Managing Director ofthe Company Iiable to retire by rotation

Special Business:

It€m No 3: Appoinrment Mr. Brijeshkumar Vrsantlal Rajgor IDIN: 08156J631' bl., appointing

him Ns Managing Director ofthe company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass wilh or without modification (s). thc tblloNins

Resolution (s) as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Brijeshkumar Vasantlal Rajgor [DIN: 08156363]' who was

appointed as Managing Directorbn the Board ofDirectors meeting held on l8'h August' 2022

subject to the approval of shareholders in forthcoming Annual Ceneral Meeting' pursuanl 1o

Section 196 and 203 ofthe Companies Act.20l3 and all other appticable provisions' ifan)

(including any statutory modifications or re'enactment thereof for the time bei[g in tbrce)

read with S"he,lule V of the Companies Act, 20ll and rule 7 (2) of the Comp ni('

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules' 201'1 and suhjecl to \uch

olher consent, approvals and permissions if any needed Mr' Briieshkumar Vasanllal RaiSor

[DlN: 08156363] be and is hereby appointed as the Managing Ilireclor of the Compan]'

liable for retire by rotation. lor a period ofthree year maximum uplo l71r' Augusl 2015 al a

monthly remuneralion ofRs. 50.0001 (Rupees I'ift) Tholrsatrd Only)"'

;fl L [\TtRPRlSrs LlNllTrDl .\\\t.\1, RtPoRr 2021-ll



"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Dir€ctors of the Company be and is herebl

authorisedtotakeallthenecessarystepsorprocedureslobringineffeclthesaid.esoltllion..

Item No 4i Regularization of Additional Direc(or Mrs. Payal llonnk Shah lDlN: 028865251 as

lndependent Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s) the fbllo\''ing

Resolution (s) as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED TltAT, pursuant to provision of Section 149' 150,152 read with schedule lV to

the Companies Act,2O13, and all other applicable provisions ofthe Companies Act' 20ll and

the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,2ol'l (including an)

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment lhereof for the time being in force) and Regulation

I7 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations'2015' Mrs Palal

Ronak Shah [DIN: 02886525] who was appointed as an Addilional Director Ltnder lhe

category of Independent Director of the Company rv e'f 5'r' Augusl 2022 irl tenns oJ Seclion

le t ofthe Companies Act,20l3 and Article of Association o{ thc Conpany and who holds

office up to the date of this An[ual Ceneral Meeting and in respect of whom the Compan)

hasreceivedanoticeinwritingundersectionl60oflheAclproposinghiscandidaturclorthe
officeoftheDirectoranddeclaralionthalhemectslhecrilerialbrindepcndenccasprovided
ir Section 149(6) ofthe Act and who is eligible for appoinlnenl be and hercb) appointed as

an Independent Director of the Company, not liable for retire by rolation lo hold office tbr

five (5) cons€cutive years for the maximum period upto 4'r' August 2027 "

"RtrSOLVED FURTIIER THAT Board of Dircctors of the Company be and is hercbl

authorised to take all the n€cessary steps or procedures to bring in effect the said resolution"'

Item No 5i R€gularization of Addirional Dir€ctor Mr' Akshaykumar Natubhai Patel IDIN:

0806?5091 as Independent Director olthe Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or withoul nrodification (s) thc iirllo$ ng

Resolution (s) as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT. pursuant to provisiorr of Section 149 150'152 rcad \ilh schedule lV

to the Companies Act,20ll, and all other applicable prorisions ofthe Companies Acl' 2011

and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules'2011 (includirB an\

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof lor the time being in force) and Regulation

l7 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosu'e Requi'emenls) Regulations'20l5 Mr'

Akshaykumar Natubhai Patel [DlN: 08067509] who was appoiDted as an Additional Director

under lhe category of Independent Director ofthe Company w'e f 5'r'Augusl 2022 in terrns of

Section 161 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Article ofAssociation ofthe Company and *ho

holds office up to the date of this Annual Oeneral MeeIiDg and in respect ol whom the

Company has received a notice in lviting under seclion 160 of thc Act proposing his

"undidutu." 
for the office of the Direclor and dcclaration that he nrccls the critcria li)r

independence as provided iD Section 149(6) ofthe Act and who is cligible ti)r apPoirrrrn(fr'

be and hereby appointed as an lndependenl Director of thc Compalr) not liablc tbr relirc b)

rotation to hold omce for five (5) consecLrtive years for the lna\imum period uplo'1'h August

2027."

:\TIRPI{ISIS LINIITED



"RESOLVED I'IJRTIIDR THAT Board of Diredors.oa tlrc CoDpany be ,aulhoriscd to takc all rhe neccssary s&ps or prccedu.es ro bring in cIIcct lhc said

ttcgistcrcd Otficc: By Ordcr
Ofil,cc No I) 518. .swati.Cfimson and Ctover Shijaj Circtc,

l'or 1-l l,
Sar(lar.l,arcl Iiing Road..t.hahc.j,

{l-orm.rl} t(novn,s t.'upti

, Gujar r, India

l)a(c: 30rr' .A.ugusl, 2022
l'lacc: Ahmcd{brd, cujaral

rrl_ ltN t lRlntslis t,IlfiT!:Dl

hcrcby

lion.'
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. Rajgor
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Notes to Annual General Mceting

L A menber entitled to attend and vote at the meetin8 is enlitled to appoint a prox)' to attcnd and

vote instead of him/her self and the proxy need not be the membcr of thc co pan)'Apcrson

can act as proxy on behalfmembers not exceeding 50 (filiy) and holdirrB in a88regalc no1 tnore

than 10% iten per cent) of share capital of the Company However, a m€mber holding morc

than l0% (ien per cent) of share capital in company may appoint a single person as proxy and in

such case, proxy shall not act as proxy for any other member'

2. A form of proxy is herewith attached. The Proxies in order to be eft'eclive mus! be submitled at

the registered office of the company not liss than 48 hours beforc lhe commencement oi lhe

meetii'g duly signed by the membei. Proxies submitted on behalfofthe Companies Societies

.,". In,it U" *p-pott"a'by an appropriaie resolltion/ arthoril) as applicablc Membcrs/ pro\ics'

authorized repre;entativi are requesred to bring the afiendance slip scnt hcrewith dul) fillcd irr

for attending the meeting.

3. In case ofjoint holders, only a lst Joint holder will be pcnnifled to \olc

4. The Staiement pursuant to section 102 of Companies acl 20lJ and /or Regulalion 16(l ) of SFIBI' 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requiremerts) Regulation 2016 rvith regard 1() Llxplanaor\

Statement is herewith annexed to this notice

5. ln terms of section 124 ofthe Act, the amount of dividend not encashed or cl'irned within 7

vears from the date of its transfer to the unpaid div;derld accounl' will be lransferred to lhc

inu..tor gaucation and Prolection Fund (IEPF) established by the Covemnrenl Membcrs who

havenotencashedtheirdividendwarrantsarerequestedtoapproachtlrcCompan]lorpayn]cl]t.
il"nr,"i pr..r"", to the provisions of section 124 of ihe Act and Investor ltducarion and

Protect;; Fund ALrthority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules' 2016 ("ltlPl:

irl..;'), ull .hur", on *hi;h divideod has not been paid or claimed for sevcn conscc'rtirc r''rr'
;;";; ;." required to be transferred 1o the D€mal Account of the lEPF Audrorill- llerrcti

v"-i.., u." requested to claim their Unclairned Dividend expediliousl) lailirl8 \\hich thoir

shares shatl be tmnsferred to the Demat Account of ltPF Authorilv and no chirr shall la\

"g"i"t, 
rf," C"rnp""y fhe Members thereafter need to claim their shares lioln lllPli Aulhorn\

b; fiting IEPF Form-s and by following such procedurcs as prescribed therein'

6. Nonination facility is available for the Members as per section ?2 ol the Ac(' As r Membcr ol-
" 

tf,. Corpuny, yo,i hur" un option lo nominale aDy person as yottr norninec lo shonr lotrr

,tur.. ,tutt'r"rt in the unfortunate event of your death' ll rs ad\rsable to a\ail this t'acilit)

"tp."i"iiy 
uy the Members who currently hold sharcs in lhetr sin$le nrrne Norninalion crn

avoid the process of acquiring any righi in shares tlrrough lmnsrnission.by law' ln casc ol

nominatiori for the sharei tretd ty tt,..loint holders. such nominarrorr \\ill be effective onl) on

death ofall the holders ln case the shaies are held in dematerialised fonn' the nomination tbrnr

needs to be forwarded to your Depository Participant (DP)

7. Trading in equity shares ofthe Company is compulsorill in demalerialised mode b) all the

U".OJ,r. Also, as per provisions ol Listing RegLrlations' trarrsler ol lisleil securities shall nol

be orocessed unless the securities are in deriaterialized form This rneasure is aimcd at c$rbing

i*,la ,"a ,"r"1p"f",;", risk in Physicel trarsfer ofsecurities b) unscrupulous cnlities' Menrhcri

holding shares in physical form are requested lo convefi thcir holdinu(s) to demrleriaLized tijrnr

to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares

8'withaviewtoconservenaturalresources.werequeslMen]berstoupdateandresislerthuir-"auiluddr"rr"awiththeirDPsorRTA,asthecasemaybe'toenabletheCompanylosend

commulications including Annual Repon' Noliccs, Circulars' elc' ele,Jlroxrcally' Nlelnbersrna)

,"gi.t", th"o email addrisses by *iiring ro the Rcgislrar and Sharc I ransfer agenl of lhc

CJmpany, M/s Skyline Financial Se ices Private Lirniled'

\\\t \l lll:P()Rl li:l 1l'T'IL IN-I'f RPIIISES LIIIITED



9. Members who hold shares in physicat form in mulliple folios, in idenlical names or joint

holding in the same order ofnamei, a.e ,equesled to send the share cenificates to lhe RTA for

consolidation ofsuch multiple folios into a single folio.

The SEBI has mandated the submission of PAN by every paniciparl in the sccLrrilies markel'

Members hotding shares in electronic form are' therefore. rcquesled lo submil lhcir PAN 1(r

their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to R I A in case thc shires

are held by them in physical form

Members are requested to intimaie changes, if any, penaining to their nanle' postal address'

email address, telephone / mobile numbers' PAN, mandales' nominalions' porver of atlorncl'

bank details sr-rch as, name of the bank and branch details' bank account number' MI(IR code'

IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the shares are held by them in eleclronic lornr and to ll [A

ir case the shares are held by them in physical form.

All documents refened to in the Notice along with ihe Statutory Registers mainlained b) the

Corpany u, pe. th" ect will be available for inspection in electronic nrodc up 1rl lhe dale ofthe

eCtui oi tt,"'Co.puny. Members seeking to inspect such documenls can send an email 1()

truptitwister@amail.com

Members may note that the Notice and Annual Repon will also be available or thc Comparr) s

*"t.it" i".,'"**.ttte!!.s9., websites ol the Slock Exchanges i'e' BSII Limitcd at

***.u""inaiu-cotn una on ttte website ofNalional Securilies Dcposilor) l-irnilcd (NsDl-)'

In terms ofsection I08 ofthe Act read with lhe ComPanics (\'lanagemcnl and Adrninistralid))

Rules, 201a, Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations and MCA Circularc' dre Compan) has

oro"ii"a ,f," e-v"oting faciliry througli NSbL This facility is being providcd to Membcrs

i,.lair" .f1r*t in ohviical oriemateflalized form, as on the cut'off dale to exercise their rishl

io uot."Uv .t."rr,oni.'reans on any or all ofthe business specified in thc accompanying Nolicc'

The information and other instrictions regarding remote e_voting and e-voling at AGM arc

detai ted in N ote No. 20 and 2 I respectively

M/s Dhafli Patel & Associates, Pmcticing Company Secretary has. been appornled as the

icrutinizer to scrutinize the voting <luring t-he ACIV1 and remote e_rotinS proces\ in a fair and

ttansparent manner

The results shall be declared by the Chairperson or a person so aulhorised by him in srilin! orr

rec"ipt of consolidut"d repo( from Scru(inizer. The results dcclarcd along trith S'rrtinirrt '
Reoon shall be olaced on lhe Compan) s $ebsite i'e" \q$ lllerit'(orrr 'rrro thall al\ h(

.omrnunicaled lo lhe slock exchanges \ here the shares oflhe compa ')'arc li'led

TheresolutionsshallbedeemedtohavebeenpassedonthedaleoftheAGM.subiecllolhe
same being passed !''ilh requisile majorit)

The Register of Members of the compaly will remain closed from Seple$bcr 2'l l0:2 10

ieptemier:0, UOzz tUoth days inclusive) in connection with ensuinS Annual General Meeting

for Financial Year 2021-22.

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered io-lhe narne of the

Memi'er /-beneficial owner as on the cutoffdate i e Friday' 24'r' Seplember 2022'

Voting proc€ss and other instructions regarding Rcmote E Voting

10.

II,

12.

B.

t4.

15.

16.

t'/.

18.

t9.

20

The voting pcriod commenccs on Tuesday, 27'h

shall €nd on Thursd|y, 29rh September 2022

I . ENl ERPltlSf,s LtllrlrIDl

Seplenrbcr.2022 al 09.0U am tlsTl intl
al 05,00 nnl (l\Tt. l)urrnq lhir n(rr(xl

\\\l \l Rt-f()Rl20ll 2l



shar€holders ofthe Company, hotding shares eith(r in ph)sical form {'r in dtflaterialized

form. as on the cut-off date t"""o.,iJui"t of 2J"' September 2u22.Inll). cnst lhcir rotc

:i#;Hit:;n;;;ii"t ,noa'r" 't'"iim 
aisabred biNsDL ror vorins thcrt'rrcr'

2 l.'the EVEN of TTL Enterprises Limit€d is 122130

How do I vote electronicallv usinq NSDL e-Voting svstem?

The tlay to vote electronically on NSDL e_Voting system consists of _'t$o Sleps" rvhich are

mentioned below:

slcn l: Los-in to NSDL e-Voting slslem at hllns://ws$ $olinE nsdl'conr/

a,", ,, a"i, ,or.,o," elcclronically on NsDL (-\ olinf slrt('rr'

Detnils on Slcp I is mentioned belorY:

iIo;l;ios-i;l; NSDkryotine \"ebsite?

visit the e-voting w€bsite of NSDL' oq'" *"lJ'"*::l"l:]3Y^lii, folloN ing !.lRl-:

ilH ;l"I:.ilI;:JiIil".:'.I,r,".1i" u i'""-'r co"lllil 
T""l.1T,llil'l, mffiffiTffi;;;:,;;;; ;',,;;'"d' cr'Icr on 

'Ihe 
i.."n Lor''r $rri'rr

- 
available under 'Shareholders' section'

: I *-'ti."* *iii "p"" 
v"' will have to enter your user ID' your Password and

verification Code as shown on the screen

)i,")r",,'"it 
-i,i 

'rc 
rqi'ter?() Ior AsDl es?rvr'('c i(" IDEAS. You can log'in 0t

,;;n::::;:'l:;:;;'i,',i"io,i ,,,,"'e 
'.0*',.!::'': 'ji.i..'lli..:::,:.ii,i),i,';t'##ffi;::;;;tr ui-' i'"i*-""" i"0 on e't/orins untt !-ou can protce rt ro srcp

i.e., C.tsl tlout tuIe electro icolly'

Your User ID details are given bclo$:

5 \ our Dass\rord details 
're 

gi\ cn below:- ' ,, iito, are already regr'tcred lor e-vorirrg lhcn

lo;in and cast Your vote-

)ou can user )our cxisling passlvord lo

Youl flscr ID is:
M-r*-"*;;f h"l"f h"l,li"g sharcs i c" Denal

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

I cl ari;; DP ll, lbilo\\ed b) 8 Disir

Client ID
For erample. il lour DP lD i' INl00"'
and Client ID is l1****** thell your uscr

ID is IN300*** l2*****1

iflii'toit"t, *t,o told sha'es in demat

account rvith NSDL.

l6 Digit Beneficiary lD

For examPle, if Your Berrcficiarv lD

1 2 * t * * * * i r, * 
" 'r 

* * * then your user lD

l2'i* *'f ** ** ** +* 'r*

-ujEiM" ue"t 
",t 

o t old shares in demat

account with CDSL.

nif \,--F"' t'il'*.d h\ lol " \rrl'h(r
rcciste.(d $rlh the (t' Pin\
I-or erarrrpte. rl lulio rtrrrrhcr ': U(rl "' rrrtr

FVLN is l2ZlJO rh(n tr'(r Il) ''
101456001+**

il.,,b"r. L.ldl"g.Lares in Physical

,\\\t \1. ltl:l'oRl llr2l :11

'n t, ENI ERPRIS!]S Lll\ln EDl



@*e'Y* "iil iecd tt"er'iet'c rhc-' iiiitiur p"..*oia'which was iommunicared to vou. oncc v.'!-t:"1"),::^:::.llllt:l
p*,*".'a:,1", 

"""J 
io entei the 'inirlal password' and the slstem will lorce 1ou 1"

change your password.

c) How-to;etrieve your'irrilial pass\!ord'
il ID is rcgistered i

check box.

fL t \ ft.tt,lltst:s l.!\!l I.!])L

iD your demat accounl or with the company.lour
:i"i,i.i ,rt.""ta: it irnmurricaied lo )ou orr \orrr cnrail lD 'lr'r(c rlre ernirl

.ili i;';;l;;; nior ri"," lour rnarrhor.'op'' Irr( <nr'rrr irrrLr ''Perr-rr'(

.n".f,ri"ti...,.painle.Openihe'pdffile'Irrrpas'rrordt''op'rr.thepdlilc
i" vour 8-aisit clienr lD lor \SIJL accounr' la't 8 digir' ofclrcrrt IIt lor ( ljsl
,.i"r", oif?fi" "r.l.r 

lor shares held rn phlsical lorrn I hc 'p'jl'llle 'ontairr'
vour'lJser lD' and your'inilial pass$ord''

riit ii;;r;;."il iD ii not,"g,sr"t"d, please follow steps mentioned belo"' in

prJcess for those shareholdei' rvho'e email ids are rrot registercd

lf you are unable to retrieve or have not received lhe "lnitial password" or have torgoflen

your password:
'ri 6i;"t on "fornot u.". o"tuiltlpu..*o'a:"(lf you are holding shares in )our denral
-' 

r".ount *i f'tNEOI- o;aOSL) option available on www evotins'nsdl'cq '

ur ii"'i""r u".' n"*, p*."*a: (lf vou are holding' sharcs in phvsical lrode) oprion

avatlable on www evotinS'nsdl'com'
., ir rnu r." r itt ,*ft. ,o ger the pars*ord b) aloressid lso optiurrr' )ou ''arr '(rrd 'r'' ra"*., rt-*"t fan:n rnentioning your demal accoultl rrurrrb(r'l'olro rrrrrnher' \r'ur

PAN. vour name and tour regislered address'

,i, ilil'";;;;;;il ;;J rhe ofP lone Time Password) based losin rbr casting the lotes oo

the e-Voting system ofNSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to "Terms and Conditions" by selecling on lhe

After vou click on the "Login" button, llome

Detrils on Step 2 is given bcb'rrl
o n ica I h o nISD!-r&f i!s-u-{qr!

Uf-t *"".""f,r| I"gl" at Step l, you will be able lo see lhe home page ol c_Votints' ('lic( on

Now, yo! wilt have to click on "Login" button'
ofe-Votin

e-Voting. Then, click on Active voting Cycles

Afier cick on Active vot;ng Cycles. you will be able lo see all the companics "l-lVIlN in

which you are holding shares and whose voling cycle is in aclive slalus

Select ,,EVEN,, of company for which you rvish to cast your vote.

Now you are ready for e_Voting as the voling page opcns

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i'e'' assent or dissent' verit)/rrlodif) thc

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on ''Submit" and also

"Confi rm" when Prompted,

Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully" will be displayed'

Youcanalsotakethepriotoutofthevotescastbyyoubyclickingontheprinlopliononlhe

2.

4.

5.

confirmation Page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution' you will nol be allo\Yed rc moditi ) oLrr votc

Institutionalshareholders(i.e,ollrertlranindividuals.lttJF.NRlclc,)arercquircdlosend
Hned"";F;FrjPa F;rmat) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Aullorit) lctrcr etc' !\irh

\\\l \l Rtl'oRl20ll 1l

Ilorv lo cast vour votc eleclr



Jrl(:r,'J \pcc.rI(r \ g alurc o, lhc (l,rlr i,.rh,,f./cd yg||alrr!(r(.r) un^ arc J!Inun/cd to \Jlc.Io lh( Scrulrnr/er by c-rnarl tp cs.lha.rcvorrnaa0nsdJ.co.rn. rDatelar'lrdilconr ttrth a loly m rkcd io

It is strongly rccomrncndcd rrc( to sharc v6rrr pass*ord wilh any olhcr pcrson and takc ut,noslcarc to kccp your password confidcntial. Logrn to rhc c_voring wcbsitc will bc disablcd uDonllvc,unsucccssful altcmpts to kcy in thc corict pr.rrro,a. ln ir.t ,n "*;;,;:; ;;;;"Jl ,"so ttt.oush rh( Forqor User peraijypasslordi- .. phy",*t U.., R*"i pl;;if l:;;""ava abtc on w1,vw.cvoting,nsdl.com to rcscl thc password.

lr- rar' ,l ary qrrcncc. )ou m:y rcfcr rhc IrcqL(n j! 4\t.d euc\rio , (tj^e5r r({
li:::l::i::::l:.lJ "::: le 

, .c. ,n,. uar rbr srr"r,.norocrs d!ariabiL ar rhc ouwnruad \ccrron nrwww.evorinq.nsdl.com or cal oD totl r.." ",,, iaoo_izz:sd; ;-"i"a; il:lT ii,"#::;NSDL Ofiicial) ar evotirdansdlco in

Process ir rhosc shlrchoktcrs vhosc cmait ids arc nor rcgjs(rrcd wirt thc dcpositorics forprocurins ,,s* id and I,assw,,rd ,nd rcsisrrsrr", 
"r" 

,""iir.^r.. "_*,;;;;;:;:;ffi,,,,",. .",uul in lh is nt,ticc:

i' ln casc,sharos a-rc hcrd in phvsicar moie prcasc providc r.orio No.. Namc or sharchordcr.scannld copy of lhc sharc cc(ificalc (front and t""p, f,lX 1r"ff_r,t,"ri"j ,"""""a -py "r-PAN cad). AAr)ltAR (srlt.-alicsrcd scanncd copy "f )i^al,,r-L*af fv "*rt .
t jrlpr ilwistet.d gm ai I.com

: In casc sharcs arc tctd in demat modc, ptcasc provid! DI,ID-CI,]D (16 disrr DI,ll) I Ct.lt)or l6-disi1 bcncticiary rr)). Name, cticnr rnasrci o, *py 
"r 

c*,oiiaii"a n?";;; 
",,,",n",,,,PAN Gctf a(csrcd scanncd copy oI t AN card), lArill,trr 1."tf rti""rJ 

""rr,,"a 
."p" 

"fAadhar Card) ro trupritwister(rsmail.com. IIyou are an lndividual sharcholder hotding
sccurilics in dcmal modc, you arc rcqucsled to rcfcr to thc login mcthoJ"xpluinca ur
stcp I (A) i.c,.. Loein mcthod lor c-Votiall and ioining viduaiIncctine lot lndividual
sharcholdcrs lroldinq sccurjtics in dcmat modc.

.1. Allcrnalivoly. ttru."tr"ta".Z-"Int"r" nruf ..n,] a rcqucrl to elotrpArr)nsdl.co.in forn.c.rlirg ,rrc' id drJ pac\!aorJ tor c_v,,lints Uy p..,a,r,,r;iii._n.rr,.....=....:,n".1
documcrlls.

4. In tcrms ol-Sl.ll]l .ir.rl^r,l,i",l r)."^-t ^. o

Rrgistcrcd Ofiicr:
Omcc No. D 518. Swali Crimson and Clovcr Sbitaj Circlc.
Sardar l,atcl lting Road, lhallcj,
Ahmcdabad-3{i0054, cujalat. Ldia

I)alc: 30rr Augusr, 2022
l'la(t: Ahmcdrbad, Guiar:rt

lf I t r:\'t l:IlPRtsr:s Lti\rrf rD

By Ordcr ofihc tloard
For TTL Entcrpriscs Limitcd

(!'ornerly Ktrown,rs Trupti rtrisros Limil..l)

,/.1,/, ',/." / '/) 
"/llriic\llkum/ar V. t{:rix.,r

MAnagin{: I)i.cctor
l)IN:081s6363

lAaiNf At, REtoR-r' 20lr.r2i



Name ofDirector Brijeshkumar V. Rajgor Payal Ronak Shah Akshalkumar Natub
Patel

firstofDale l8'r' August, 2022 5rr'August, 2022 , Augusl, ,l[il

Five (5) )earsTenn ofAPPointment Three (l) years Five (5) years

Brief profrle Ie is Craduate and

having more than 6

years' experience in

Agro related product

She is having more than

7 years' expcriencc in

field of accounls and

financc

lle is having nrcrc 1l

Years- e\Pcricncc
ASricullural Secllrr

I (-l-hrec) Companier
menlioned belo\\

01.) M/s ]-lNt AC

LIMITT-]D
02.) lv{/s

COMMUNTCATIOI\
PRIVATE I,IMI-I IIT)

01.) sAClllEt. ul
PRIVA'IE t-IMI'I'EI]

Nlt.

08067509

Directorship/
Pa(nership in other
companies

2 (Two) Companies as

mentioned below;

01.) M/s RAJCOR
CASTOR
DEzuVATIVES
LIMITED
02.) M/s RAJCOR
AGRO LIMITED

2 (Two) CornPanres .rs

mentioned bclou:

01.) M/s MERCURY
TRADE LINKS
LIMITED
02.) M/s AXTRON
SOLUTIONS PRIVAI'T
LIMITED

No. of shares held
the Conrpany

NIL NII,

DIN 081s6161 0lx865l

^I)I)ITIONAL 
INFORMATI(}N ON DIIIECTORS I'[CO}I \'I T]\I)IiD [()R

ii;i;oixilrlllrnr_AppolNTMENT AS REQUTRED UNDEIt Rti(;r r-{-l roN 16(l) oI sl]Rl

iiliit,.-c OsLICeTIONS AND DISCLosURtr REQUIRENTE\TS) IIE(;tJl'ATIo\S' 2015'

lr;i l

-l

CRC)

JMJ
N

]X IN{

I)

l

'N, E\I ERPRISES LII\IITID] \\Nr.\1, Rr:rolll 20ll l1



EXPLANATORY STATI]MENT PURSUANT TO SECTION I02 OF T}IE COMPANIl]S ACT,
2013:

SP[CIAL BUSINESS:

ITEM No. 3:

Appointment Mr. Brijeshkumar vasantlal Rajgor IDINI 081563631, by appointing him ,s
Managing Director of the company

Mr. Brijeshkumar Vasantlal Rajgor [DIN: 08156363] was appointed as the ManaginS Direcior \\ilh
eflect fiom I 8'h Augus t, 2022 fot a period o f three years subj ect to approva I o f shareholders in nexl

ADnual General Meeting of the Company will be held on lorh SepteDber, 2022. lhe terms and

conditions ofthe appointment are set out in a draft Appointment lette.lo be issued to Mr. Rriieshkumar

Vasantlal Raigor [DINr 08156363] by the Company. The Boa.d is ofthe opinion thal the appoinnncrrl

and presence of Mr. Brijeshkumar Vasantlal Rajgor [DIN: 08156]6il on lhe Board as lhe Managing

\\ill be des;rable. beneficial and in the besl inlercst of the Conrpan). The Ilorrd rcconrmcnds lhc

rcsolurion set out in item no- 3 ofthe accompanying Nolice for approval and adoption ol lhc Merrlbcrs

Information required ullder Section ll. Pari II of Schcdule v of the ConlD,lnics Acl. 20lJ

I. CENERAL INFORMATIONI

l

2.

Nature oflndustry:

The Company is in the business of manufacturing, producing, buying' sellang. rescllinu. i porlinS.

exporting, tralsponing, storing, developing, promoting, marketing, supplyirrg, trading or olher\tisc

riealing in any manner whatsoever in all types olgoods, mercha[dise. commodities or producls in

lndia or outside India

I)nte of Commencement of Commercial production:

The Company was incorporated in the year 1988 and commenced the product in dre yc'r 1988'

.1. I.iIIrncial Performance ofthe ComprrnY:

(ln lls.)

Particulnrs 3l-03-2022 3l -01-2021 3 t-01-
Audited Au(lilrd

Sales and other Income 0.00 0.00

Profit before Depreciation,
lnterest and Tax but after
Prior Period Items

(8,93,542) (7.27.rs1) (7.9

DeDreciation/A,nortization 0.00 0.00

Interest and Finance

Charses

0.00 0.0u

Profit (Loss) before
Exceptional ltems and Tax

(8.91.542) (7,27.154) (1.9

ExceDtional Gain (Loss) 0.00 000

Profit (Loss) before tax (8.93,5,12) 7.17.151) (7.9

tl I tr\1 t:Rl,Rlsus LltllTEl) \\\l \l I ,oR I ]011 ll



The Foreign Exchange earned during the FY 2021-22

The Foreign Exchange outgo during the

.1. Foreign llarning, inveslmcnts or collaborctions:

tI, INFORTIATION ABOUT T}IE APPOIN'I'EE:

s.N. Parliculars Delails

I Background details,
Recognition or awards

He is associatcd Nith lhe Conpt
Augusr. lU2l b) thc Uorrrd ol I

rheir meeling helJ on l8 AtrBu

Managing Director lbr a period ol
subjecl lo the aPProvsl oi sharl

General MeetiDg.

Past remuneration Rs.50,000/- per monlh \\'ith e
August, 2022

Job Profile & Responsibility He is responsible lbr overall
management of thc corrpanl
supervisioD snd control of tlr

Directors of lhe Conrpan).
.1. Remuneralion proPosed Rs. 50,000/- per monlh

5. Comparative remuneration profi le with
respects to ilrdustry. size ol the

Cornpany, profile of position and

person

The remuneration of Mr' B

Vasantlal Rajgor is full) jun
comparable to thnt preYailinB in I

keeping in vie\ lhc profil and th(

Managing Director and enrichcd

& vasl e\pericncc of thc aPPoint

be looking alier and rcsponsi

whole aflairs of thc rnar)agerr

Conrpany and shall bc accotrnl
Board of Direclors ol thc Coln

Boa.d of Directon ofthe ComPaI

6. Pecuniary relationship, directly or

indirectly, with the ComPanY or

relationship with the managerial

Dersonnel. ifanY

Mr. Brijeshkumar Vasanllal

Managing Director ol-the ConPa

stl

at
the
of I

pan)_ on Itlll
- l)ircclors in

rust.2022 as

archolders in

ftcct frdn 1

day ro
\ u der
hc Bodrd

l
N,{. B;U"tl k"*;l
ll\ ru\rifiable.Ird

the indunr\.

J kno* lcdge
r.c. Il!' shall
blc lbr lhe

rabl. rc tlrc
pan) ru rhe 

Iny. 
_.1

Raigor is Iny. 
I

IU. OTHf,R INFORMATION:

Rcason ofloss or inadequate profits

The outbreak ofthe deadly COVID-19 virus and lhe cnsuinS lockdown inrposcd acros\ thc cotrrrtrl

;il";;J ;;i;.. ;p"."tio;. The health of the employees and workers becanrc a prioril): sloppagc ot'

il;;i"; ;; trlcertain period resulted iD a larye financial br,rden on thc onc hand and workii)rco

iiling on the other. COVID-19 is an unprecedente'd chatlenge Profil olthe Cornpany in thc lasl l'e$

i;;;;;r;"d. M;"g".ent is confident ihat in next thrce ye;rs company will ha\s adeqtrarc prollrs as

pcr limits prescribed in the Schedule V.

I' I I E\I'I'RPRISES I.I]\lITED \\\L \l tl!.1'oRl:0ll ?l
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Steps taken or proposed to be token for improvcmcnl

l'he Management is looking new opportunity in Agro related product. lhe (bnpany underlook several

sleps aimed at lowering th€ overheads and aligning resources lvilh currenl lcvels of operations. Iho
Company will remains committed to generating superior returns for ils sbkeholders.-lhe Compan)'

continued to right size its employee base to current level of operalions. I'he Companr lonlinlrer li,
focus on product innovation, upholding of its high-qualir, slaDdards. increase rtt its cost

competitiveness and on widening of its distribution network.

Above steps are expected to positively impact the Company's op€rations in the nea. to Incdiuln ternr.

Expected increase in productivity and prolits in measurable lerms

The Management has adopted focused and aggressive business slralegics in all spheres oI functiorls k)

irnprove the sales and profitability of dre Company. Considering the prescnl busiDess scenario. (hc

Colnpany is expecting increase in revenue and profitability. The Managcmcnl is confidenl ol'keeping d

higher growth ratio in the period to come.

None ofthe other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel ofthe ColnPany arld their respecli!c relali\es
cxcept Mr. Brijeshkumar Vasantlal Rajgor himseli in any rvay, concerned or inlsreslcd. ilnanciallr or

otllerwise, in the proposed resolution.

'l he Board recommends that the resolution set out at ileln no. J be passed as a SPecial Resolution.

lT[M No. 4:

Regularization of Additional Director Mrs. Payal Ronak Shah IDIN: 028865251 as Irdepcndeot

Director of the Company

Mrs. Payal Ronak Shah [DIN: 02886525] was appointed as an Additional lndependcnt I)irector \!ilh
effect from 5rr'August,2022, in accordance with the provisions ofSection 161 ofthe Conpanics Acl.

20ll read with the Articles of Association. Pursuanl to Section I6l ofthe Companies Act.20l3. lhe

above director holds office up to the date ofensuring Annual Ceneral MeetirgoflheConrpaD). Iho

Board is ofthe view that the appointment of Mrs. Payal Ronak Shah ID1N: 028865251 on lhe Con]pan\

Board is dcsirable and would be beneficial to the Company

None ofthe other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel ofthe CompaDy and lhcir reJpectivc relati\c'
except Mrs. Payal Ronak Shah herself, in any way, concemed or intereslcd' tlnancialh or olherwis' irr

the proposed resolution.

'l'he Iloafll rccommends that the resolulion sel oul al ilcm no.'1 be passed as an Ordinary I{csolution'

l'ff,M No. 5:

Regularization of Additional Director Mr' Akshaykumrr Natubhai Patel lDlN: 080675091 as

Indelendent Director of the Company

Mr. Akshaykumar Natubhai Patel [DlNi 08067509] was appointed as an Additional lrrdependent

Director with effect from 5'h August,2022, in accordance wilh the provisions ofSection 161 ol lhc

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles of Association. Pursuanl lo Scclion 161 of lhc Companies

Act, 2013, the above director hotds oflice up to the daie of ensuring Anntral Ceneral Mceling ol lho

Cornpany. 
_[he 

Board is of the view that the appoinlment of Mr. Akshaykunrar Nalubhai l'atcl tl)lN]
0806?5091 on the Company Board is desirable and rvould be bencticial to lhc ConrPan) '

'tt t u\1 uRl,l{lsIs LllllI f l) \\\t \t.lu P()R I l0ll ll



N,,nc ofrhr orhcr l)irccrors or tfty Mdnapcri

;ll;i ;,$1,;i lx*1in i:}ifu.$lffi :;i;fi ::ff"1l: il,",$,.r:;:":il:":,,"":,::

lhc lloard rccommcnds lhal lhc rcsolution sel oul ar itcm no. 5 bc passed as an Ordinary Rcsotution.

Ilcgislrrcd O0icc: By Ordcr oftie lloard
1'or T'IL Entcrprises Limitcd
Xrown ns ]-rupli Iwisters Linitcd)

Orl|.J \^ J)-j I x. Sq,,lr( rrmson ano Cluvcr SnildJ L c,c,\zrdar I,atul liIrF t.toad. tha[(
,tt,nrca,o.a-raobsq. cuiaraiil,oiz A

v. najsor
Dircclor

0815636J

Datc: 30rh Augusl,2022
1'lacc:  hmcdabad, cujaml

Il'l t. t:]Tt:RPtts$ l,llllTtiDl
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TTL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
(Form.lly Knolvn as Trupti Twisters Linlitcd)

crN - Ll 7 r r9cJ l988Pl-C096179
Regd. OfIice: Office No. D-518, Swati Crimson and Clover Shilaj Circlc. Sardar Palel Ring Road.

Thaltej, Ahrnedabad-l800 5 I , C ujarat, lnd ia

Email ld: truDtinlisterasmail.com website: ww'\rv.ttlent.com ContactNo;+91 8141007970

DIRtrCTORS' RXPORT

To,
The Members.

M/s TTL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
(Formally Known as Trupti Twistem Limited)
ClNr Ll7 I l9CJ 1988PLC096379

Your directors take pleasure in presenting the 34rh Annual Repon on the business & opcralion of ) our

Company together with Financial Statement for the year ended 3l'r March, 2022

t.t\ \\( t\1. Plat{}'ol{tt \clt (Rs. In t.xkhs)

I)rc111 before Depreciation

8.91.511

(8,91.542)

2020-21

( 7.2 r' .1 5.1 )

00

00

00

00

0{)

00
lax
dT*
Loss)

lDefcne

l-!te!( lrflcr Tax

2.

3.

t.

(7.17.15.1)

I'trRFORMANCE:
Due to recession and acute competition in the Industry, Performance of your CompaDy tbr the

year under review was affected. The Board ofDireclors ofthe Cornpany is conlinuously nlaking

efforts for the groMh ofthe Company.

DIVIDEND:
Due to loss during the year, the Company is not able to declare Dividend

SHARX CAPITAL:
At present, the Company has only one class of shares - equity sharcs lvilh facc lalue ol l0/.
eaci. The authorized share capital ofthe company is Rs. 35.000.000i- diYided irrto i5.00000

equity shares ofRs. l0/- each. The paid-up share capital ofthccornpan) is Rs 6.96'0001- ditided

into 69,600 equity shares ofRs. I0/- each.

DEPOSITSI
Your Company has not accepled any deposits wilhiD thc meaning of Scction 73 oI thc Cornpanics

Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance ofDeposits) Rules. 201'1.

.1.

l'l L I:\t ltt!,RtsLs l-ll\llltl)



INERGY, Tf,CHNOLOGY AND FORf,IGN EXCHANGE:
During the period under review, several energy consen'ation inilialives wcre adopted and \\cre

taken iy the Co.pany and its subsidiaries. There are no plans to inrPon arry kind-ol technoloS\

for thc project and hence information regardinS its absorptiorr is not applicable lhere \crc n"

research a;tivities canied out during the year as well as no ioreign c\charlSc incorne or orrlgo

during the year.

TIIE I'IN,\NCIAI,

linarrcinl )ear ol lhc
\\ hich can altacl th.^

6.

1.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFEC'I'ING

POSITION OF THI] COMPANY:
There were no material changes occurred subsequent to the closs ol thc

Company to which the balaDce shecl relalcs and thc datc of thc rcport

6nancial position ofthe Company.

DETAILS OF SIGMFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDf,RS:

No such Orders have been passed by ihe Regulatorvcourt or Tribunals

going concern status and Company's operation in future'

$hich can impact lhc

9.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOIN'T VENTURES/ASSOCIAl'E COMP'{NIES:

if* i".p*y has no Subsidiary/Associate Company' Llence delails relating tl)

Subsidiary/Associate Company are not provided for.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTIIES OR INVESTM!]NT I}Y TH]: CONII' N\':

Details of Loans, Guarantees and lnveslments' il any covered undcr thc Pro\ isions ol Sccliorr lS6

ofthe Act are given in the notes to lhe Financial Stalemenls'

10. MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
o,rin!rthevearunderthereview'5(Five)Boardmeetingswercheld.\lilhgapb{jlwcenNlcelings
,.i.-?."ail,* *" p.ri.d prescribed under the Compa[ies Acl' 201i and Rules n]adt therc urrdeL

oetaits of Bo-ard and goaid committee meelings held during the year are given rs under:

Board meeting dates are finalized in consultation with all directors and agenda papers backed up

;;;;;;;;#J; 
"";es 

and detailed backsround information are circulated.\^'ell in advarrce

f"efo." tit" dutt ofth" ,eeting thereby enabling the Board to take infooned decisions'

The intervening gap between the Board Meetings was within the pcriod prescribcd trnder the

Companies Act,20l3.

> Composition ofthe Board ofDirectors' 
il"'i".p-Vt p"ficy is to maintain optirnum combinalion of Fxctuli\c rxrd Non-f]\lrerrr \!
Directors'pu;su;nt Regulation l7 of sEBl (LoDR) Regularions. 1015. Ih. conPosilion ol

the Board and category ofDirectors are as follows:

lndepeDdeni (Non-Executive)

Ke)ur Ilakshi
Karrrinillakshi
Pradip Vyas
Bhavin Mehta

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Number ofBoard Meetings and Altendnnce ofDirectors:

Durinq. the financiat lear 2021-2022. 5 rFivet Board Meeting'

I ) 0s;02 l. 02.0q/202 I . O2l I I t2o2l. 28'0 | t2022.

rvere held on 25105/2021.

\\\t \l- l{l.l'oRl 2(r:l-ll-TTL 
DNTERPTIISES I,ITNl'EDI

Prornoter (Non-Executive) Direclors



Board meeting dates are finalized in consultation wilh all the directors and agenda papcrs \\ ilh
detailed notes and other background informatioD, $lrich are csscntial fbr thc Board lo cllcctivel!
and reasonably perfonn their duties and functions, are circulated \!(jll in adlance belbrc the

meeting thereby enabling the Board to take informed dccisions.

The composition of Directors and the aftendance at the Board Meeling during lhc )car 20ll-
2022 and last Annual General Meeting are as underl

Drtc of
appointrnent/Chaugc

in Designation /
Ilesignatioo L

ITI, E\TERPRISES LINII'I'I]DI

NirD, e

of
Ilirecto

Categor

''"

No. of othcr
Dircctorshi
ps

Membership of Board
CommitJees

No. of
Board
Meeting
s

Attcnde
d

Atlendance
at last AGM

Chrirmar llcm ber

I Kevoor
leoi,r,i

l) l0 I )

Kaurirri
Uakshi

A,D \i

Pradip
Vyas

I.D I 5

Bhal in
Mehla

I.D I

INSURANCE:
The CompaDy does not have any prope(ies to be insurcd

REt,ATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
There are no rnaterially significant related party transactions made b1 the ClorrPnn) which rlla)

have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large and thus disc[rsurc in lirnn
AOC-z is not required. The Board has formulated Policy on Relaled Party Iransaclions. Relilled

Party Transaction Policy available on wwlv.ttlent-col-r

_l
*D= Director, I. D= lndependent Director, A.D = Additional I)irector

I I. FXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:
An extract ofAnnual Retum in Form MGT-9 is attached herewilh as ANNIXURE-ll. A!ailsblc
on rY!r!.t!cr!!Q!t!

12.

13.

I4. DIRXCTORATE AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
The Board of Directors of your company has proper mix of the Non_execuli\e Direclors rnd

hdependent Directors who have adequale experience in diiferent disciPlirles ol corPorrrlo

iunctioning.

ln accordance with the provisiorts of SectioD 152 ol the Companies Act. :0ll and A(iclcr of
Association of the Company, Mr. Brijeshkumar Vasanilal RaiSor [DlN: 08156]6ll rclires b\

rolation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and bcingeligiblc irr lcrms ofSecliorr l6l ollh!
Act offers herself fo. re-appointment.

Itenlnrks (if
aoy)

Design.rlionName of
Di recto r/KMP



I Brijeshkumar
Vasantlal Rajgor

Managing Director 181'August.2022 L Briieshkumat
V.r\anllfll R.ilr'

rPPointud a.
Manasing
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shlrellolder ir
ArrnualCcner:

N'lcct irr!r

ls' A"!.r( i02 1 APPointc,l a;
Addirr,, Ltl

[)Lrc!lor ,r (l
L hr rrrrlnn \trhl(

Io onfro\ rl rr

shareholder ir

Annual Cener
Nleerirrg

i11-r arr"r1. 262 -T- tlcsig,rcd tior
the Post ol'

I t)ircclor

Subhash
N4athuranath
Chaturvedi

Chairman and

Additional Direcior

3 Subhash
Mathuranath
Chatunedi

Chairman and
Additional Direclor

4 Payal Ronak Shah Additional
Independenl
Dircctor

5"'AuBusl.20ll Apporntlrer

Akshaykumar
Narubhai Patcl

Additional
lndependent
Direclor

5'h August. lotl 
^pPornrnrcl
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Fidip Jash*antlal I tndePenderrt

Vyas I Direclor

1 KaminiKeyoor
Bakshi

Director

lt Keyoor
Madhusudan Bakshi

Director

9 Shagun Rathi Company SecretarY

and Compliance
Officer

l0 Malay Desai Company Sccretary

and Compliance
Officer and Chief
Financial Officer
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Vasanllal Raigor

ChieiFinancial
officer
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As ner \eclion l49(4) ollhe Comparries Act 20l1 (Act' uhiclr carnc llrlo rll'e'l lronr I Al)ril'

l;,!:.':; #,';;;"r.'"",p""i " i'q'i"o to lrare at least onr'thirLI or rlre rutrl rrr,rhcr o''

;;,;"i";;;1 tndep"i'd"nt lirector. tn accordance with the provisions of scction 1't.) ol'rhc Acr'

;,;,;;;;;;;; b;i;g appointed as lDdeDendent Directors to hold ''rllcu rs p(r tlcir renurc ol

lrr",i"-- .i*t]#ji" id. N",i"" 
"f 

tft" lonhcomirrg Annual (rerrerol Mecrrrrg IACM ) ol rhc

Company.
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Both Ildependent Directors have given declarations that they n]ect drc criteria of indcpcndcnce as

laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 20ll and RegulatioD 25 of SEBI (l-isring

Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

15. EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES AND DIRXCTORS:
Pursuant to the provisions ofthe Act and Regulation l7(10) ol SEBI (l-isting ObligatioDs and

Disclosures Requirements) Regulations,20l5 and Companies Act,2011. lhe Board had carricd

out performance evaluation of its own, ihe Board Committees and of the independenl direclors

Independent Directors at a separate meeting evaluated perfonnance of the Non-lndependcnl

Directors, Board as a whole and ofthe Chairman ofthe Board

The following were lhe Fvaluation Crileria'
(a) For lndependent Directors:

- Knowledge and Skills
- Professional conduct
- Duties, Role and functions

(b) For Executive Directors:
- Performance as Team Leader/Merrber.
- Evatuating Business Opportunity and analysis ofRisk Reward Scenarios

- Key set Goals and achievements
- Professional Conduct, lntegrity
- Sharing oflnformation with the Board

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

I6. POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNf,RATION OF DtR[:CTORS:
The Board has on the recommendation of the Nominatiorl & RelnUneralion Conlmillcc'

formulated criteria for determining Qualifications, Posilive Attribulcs arrd lndePcndence ol a

Director and also a Poticy for remuneration of Directors. Key managerial I'crson cl and 'crrior
management.

I?. MANAGERIAL RI]MUNERATION
The Company had not paid any remuneration lo Executive Dircctors or an) si$ing lecs lo Non_

Executives Directors foi anending any meetings during the l'inancial year ended I l'r \4arch. 2022'

18. INDEPENDENT DIRICTORS' MEETING!
Independent Directors ofthe Cornpany had met during the year under lhe review on 28/01/2022

19. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:
During the year, in accordance with lhe Companies Act, 2013. lhe Lloard re-consliluied some ol
its commiftees and also formed a Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

There are cumently Three Committees ofthe Board, as follows:
. Audit Committee
. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
. Stakeholders'RelationshipCommiftee

As per the requirement of the Companies Acl' 2013 read wilh Rules and Regulations of SEBI

(Loi)R) Regulations,20l5, various Board committecs have been fonncd ti)r bellcr So"enrancc

and accounlability viz. Audit Committee. NomiDalion and Remuncration ConlrrritlclJ'

Stakeholders' R€lationship Committee.

Th€ terms of reference ofeach committee are determincd by lhe Board as per the requirement ol
law and their relevance is reviewed frorn time to time.

\\\l \l.ltl PoRl 20ll 1lrIl r \ rr RPRIST:S I t\t I l!:D



A. AUDIT COMMITTEE:
As a measure of good Corporate Governance and lo prolide assislarlce () lhe lloar'l of

Directors in fulfilli;g the Board's resPonsibilities' an Audit Comrnillee had becr) consliltrlcd b!

;e Board. The term; of reference olihis committee covers matters spccified ndcr ItcBulatiorr

read with Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 arrd Scction 177 ol'thc

Coirpanies Aci,20l3 and other mafters referred by the Board frorn timc to time' Cornmillec

lays emphasis on adequate disclosures and compliance rvith al! relevant slatues'

Main areas are deliberated as under.

a. To provide an open avenue of communication between the independenl audilors iDlerrral

auditors and the Board ofDirectors (BoD).

b'Tooverseetheworkoltheindependentauditorsforthepurposeofpreparingorissuintsall
audit report or related work.

c. Relying on the review and discussions rvith thc managem€nt and the indep-endcnl auditor'

the'Au_dit Committee believes that the Company's financial statenenls are fairly preserted

in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in all natcrial aspecls'

d. To consider and review the adequacy of intemal control incltldirrg !omPLrlcri/e(l

iDformation system controls an periodically lo lhe Board ol_ Dircclors orl siSnilicrnl

activities.

Theconstitutionofthecommi$eeandtheattendanceofeachmemberof(hccomlnjtlctjisgi\lr
below:

The Committee comprises of Three Directors' All menrbers o[ thc Audit (]onrrrittr:c aru

i:"-Juliy fi,"rt". In the financial year 2020-2021' four meetirgs were held on 05/05/l0ll'

titostiz.dl. o2l11l2o2l, 28/01/202? composition of committee as on ll'' March' 2022 aDd

member's aftendance at the meetings during the year are as underr

Name Designrtior
Mr. Keyoor Bakshi Chainnan Non-Executivc [)ircctor

Mr. Pradip Vyas \lcLrhcr lId(pcrrd(, rl l)ir(Llor

Mr. Bhavin Mehta Merrrber hrdependcnt I)ircctot

Attendance ofeach member oftho committce:

Meclings attcndcdC(Jllrmitlec \lcnlbcrs Ite€tings hcld

Mr. Keyoor Bakshi I
Mr. Pradip Vyas 1

Mr. Bhavin Mehta .l

Ninre Designation Cntegory

Mr. Pradip Vyas a'lrainrlan lndepcndcnl Direc(rr

lndepcrrdcrtl l)ireclor

l.l oI- r:."" ut i nc tl i.c" tn.
N'lr. Bhavil1 Mehla Mcmber

Mr. Keyoor Bakshi N4cmber

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
i..,* of ,"f"."n"" ofthe comrrittee cornprise various matters prcvided undcr l{egulaliorr l9

.i if," S""rr;i;* and Exchange Board of India (l'isting ObliSations nnd DisclosLnc

Reorrirernentt Resulations. 20li and secrion 178 of thc conrpanies Acl. l0ll. and olhcr

."i.rii"i.""a ui,h" goard frorn tirne to !ime- The Committee compriscs of lhrcc [)ireclors'

iL"' C"",itrti"" if tle commiftee and the attendancc of each mcmber ol'thc corurrrrrrtL ir

given below:

r r'1. ti\r [[Plllsts Ll\llT!:l)



C. STAKEHOLDERS' R.ELATIONSHIP COMMIT'I'f,f,:
Stakeholders'Relationship Committee perforDs various funclions providcd undcr llegulation

20 of the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and DisclosLrre

Requirement) Regulations,20l5 and seclion 178 oflhe Conrpanies Act.20li. lhe Comnriltec

comprises of Three Directors out olwhich Two is independent. lt is headed br l\1r llhrvin
Mehta. a director.

-C"t"eory 
l

Independent DilectrI ]

Independcnt Dircctor ]
Non-Execrriy9 !)lellgl ]

l I \ llltPRlsl:s Ll\lllllDl

The Stakeholders'Relationship Committee has been constituled lo adminisler lhe lbllo$ing
activities:

a. Transfer ofshares
b.Transmission of shares
c.lssue of Duplicate Share Ce(ificates
d.Change of Status
e.Change ofName
f. Transposition of Shares
g.Sub-Division of Share Certifi cates

h.Consolidation of folios
i. shareholders' requests for Demate.ialization of sharcs
j. Shareholders' requests for Rematerialization of shares

The Committee meets from time to time and approves lhe transfer nnd traDsnrission ol shares.

detetion of names, issue of dupticate share cenificates etc. The Committee thcilitatcs prompl

and eflective redressal of investors' complaints and lhe repo ioSof lhe samc 1() lhe Board ot
Directors.
/ No. ofshareholders' complaiits received - NIL
r' No. ofcomplaints not solved tothe satisfaclion ofshareholders __ NIL.
/ No. ofpending share transfers - NIL.
r' As at 3l"t March, 2022 no equity Shares were pending for transfer.

20. AUDITORS:

A. Statutory Auditors
l\,'Ih. J K SIRWGI & Company., Challered Accounlants (firm Rcgist lion No. 006816C)

Ahmedabad were appointed as Statutory Audito.s ofthe CompaDy as Per the lerrns ol FiYe year\ 
.

The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of lhc Compan) is pan ol lht
Annuat Repoirt. The notes to the accounts referred to in the Auditors' Repon are sell'_explanatory

and therefore do not call for any further comm€nts.

There has been no qualification, rescrvation! adverse rcmark or disclsimcr giveo b) lhe

Auditors in their Report'

B. Secrefarial Auditors
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Comparries (Appoinlnlenl ind

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appoinlcd M/s Dhani

Patel & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad to uDde(ake lhe Secrelarial

Audit ofthe Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed here$ith as Annexure Iv

\\\l \l llul)()Rl l0ll 2l

Mr. Bhavin Mehta Chainnan

\1sltlr
MemberMrs. Kanini Bakshi



There is no qualiffcation, reservalion o rdverse remark in thc report.

C. Internal Auditors
As per Section 138 ofthe Company Act,20lJ .ead widr rules madc thcre urder. rhc (onrpal)
has appointed an Internal Auditor who rcports to dre Audit Cornnrillee. Inlcmal n Lrditor subnrils
their report to the Audit Committee on quarterly basis for their reviervs and suggcslion lbr
necessary action.

2I. INTtrRNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND COMPLIANCE FRAMEWORK:
The Company has an Intemal Control System, commensurate *ith size. scale and cornplcxil) of
its operations. The intemal financial controls are adequate and are operating effeclivel! so ar t()
ensure orderly and effici€nt conduct of business ope.ations. Thc Audit Comnri$ee in consultalion
rvith the internal auditors formulates the scope, functioning, periodicitl' and rnethodologl l-or

conducling the intemal audit. The internal auditors carry out audil. covcring inlcr alir. morit(n ing

aDd evaluating the efficiency & adequacy of internal control s)slcms in !he ( ompanl. its
compliance with opersting systems. accounling procedures and policie. al all locrliorrs rrn(l

submit their periodical intemal audit reporls Io the Audit Comlnitlee. tlased on lhc irrt!mal auJil
report and review by the Audit commiftee, process owncrs undenake ncccssnry acliorls in lheir
rcspective areas. The intemal auditors have erpressed lhal the inlerrral coDlrol s)slcr)r irr thc

Company is robust and effective. The Board has also pul in placc rcqttisite legal comPlianco

iianework to ensure compliance ofall the applicable larvs and lhal such s) slems are idcqualc rrr(l

operatirr g effectively.

22. RISK MANAGEMENT:
Company has implemented an integrated risk rnanagement approach through which il re!ic\\s and

assesses sigDificant risks on a regular basis to help ensure that there is a robust s)slem of risl
contlols and mitigation in place. Senior management periodically rcviclvs lhis risk rnarragcnrcnt

franework to keep updated and address emerging challeoges. Maior risks idenlificd li)r lhc

Company by the management are Currency fluctuation, Complianccs of various applicablc l.a*'s.

Regulalory changes, Manufacturing & Supply, Litigation, Technological Changes and ncw capllal

investments retum. The management is however, of the view that nonc of the above risks rlra)

threaten the existence of the Compa,ry as robust Risk mitiSalion mcchanism is Ptrl in placc l,'
ensurelhatthereisnilorminimumipactonlheCompanlincaseanl,'ofthcserislsmalcrirrli/c

23, VIGIL MI]CHANISM AI\D WHIS'TLE BLOWER POLICY:
ln accordance with Section 177 oflhe Companies Act' 2013 and Regulation 2l ol slilll (Listirrg

Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulaliorls. 2015. the Compan) has con\lillrted x

Whislle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism to establish a viSil mechanisrn lbr lhe direclors rrnd

cmployees to report Senuine concgrns in such tnanner as may be plescrihcd and lo reptrrt to thc

managernent instances of unethical behaviour' actual or suspectecl lmtrd or !iohlion ol lhe

Company's code of conduct.

24. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:
The Cornpany has adopted a Code ofConduct for Preveotion of lnsidcr Trading \id] a vieq ll)

regulate trading in securities by the Directo.s and designsted employecs olthe Conlpan) lhc

Code requires pre-clearance for dealing irl the Company's shares and prohibits lhc Purchasc or

sale of iompany shares by the Directors and lhe designated cmplo)ees \\hilc in posscssion ol
unpublished price sensitive information in relation to lhe Company and during the peri'rd rrhert

rh; Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for irnplerncntalion ol lhc Code' '\ll
Board Directors and the designated employees have conllrmed compliarrce $ith the ( odc

25. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY S'tATEMENT:
ln accordance with the provisions of clause G ) ol sub_ssclion (J) ol Seclion ll4 ol lhc ( onPrrnic\

Act. 20ll and to the best of their knowledgc and belicf and iccorclinll lo the inlijrnratrorr nrrd

explanalions obtained by them, your Directors stale thal

r . [\-r[RrRrsEs Lli\lrrED .t\\t \t. Rl.lPoRl l0ll-ll



i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting slandards had been
followed along with proper explaDation relating to material departures:

ii. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied thcm consislentl) and tnadc
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to givc a true and fair vie* of
the state ofaffairs ofthe company al the end ofthe finarrcial )ear l l' March.20ll and,rlrhc
profit and loss ofthe company lor that p€riodi

iii. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the miinlenaDcc ol adequrrc il.courrn!.
records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Acr.20ll rnd Rulc\ nride rlrcr.
under for safeguarding the asscts ofthc colnpany alld lor prc!enting and detecr]ng t'raud and

other irregularities;
iv. Ihe directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going colcern basisl and
v. The directors had laid down internal financial conlrols to be lbllowed by lhe compan\ arrd

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectiyelv.
vi. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the pro\,isions ol all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operatiDg etlectivel).

26. CORPORATE GOVtrRNANCE:
The compliance with the corporate govenrance provisions as specified in rcgulations 17. 18. 19.

20,2l,,22,23,24,25,26, 27 and clauses (b) lo (i) of sub-regLrlation (2) of regulalion 46 and I'arr
C, D and E of Schedule V shall not apply, in respect of the lisred enrit) having paid up cquity
share capital not exceeding rupees ten corer and net worth not exceeding rupees l\venty-fi\ e corcr.
as on the last day of the previous financial year. AI presenl. the Company is not reqLrilcd to
comply with Corporate Covernance regulations as nonc of thc abo\c rcfcrred linrils have been

triggered.

27. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE:
'l'he Non-Applicability of Corporate Covernance Cenificale lidn thc Dircclor as slipulatcd in
SEDI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure RequiremeDts) ReEulalioIs. l0l5 is hcrc\\ilh rllaered
in Annexure-V.

28. VOLUNTARY DELISTING UNDtrR AHMf,DABAD STOCK EXCHANCT]:
Company was Voluntary Delisted under Ahmedabad Stock Exchange (ASE) rv.c.l'10" June.

2016.

29. GINtrRAL SHARXHOLDER INFORMATION:
Ceneral Shareholder Information to the Shareholder:

I. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS
A. Allllual General Meeting:

Datei30lr' September, 2022
Time: I l:00 A.M.

B. Calendar of Financial Year endcd 3l"r March,2022
The meetings of Board of Directors for approval of quarlerly linancial rcstrlts dtrring lhe

Financial Year ended 3l'r March, 2022 t!cre held or dle following dates:

First Quarter Results: l2rr'August, 2021

Second Quarter and Half yearly Results: 02"d Novenrber. 2021

Third Quarter Results: 28th January, 2022

trourth Quarter and Annuat Results: 30rrrMay, 2022

C. Tentativc Calendar for financial year ending 3l"r March, 2022

""o,,4 
wii[-ot e,,,r,.'n. 202 i ]

Unaud ted Results for the quarter cnded l0/06/2021 Second W

[-lnaud ted Results for the quarter ended 30/09/2021 ljirsl Wee

Llnaudited Results for the last quarter ended I I/12/ 2021 Irourlh w
Audited Resulls for the quafter ended 3l101/2022

AnDual General Meetins for lhe vear endins I l'' March. \!t)le rr

l t L t:lil.f RPt{lsEs LntlTEt) t\\l \1. kl l,oRl l0ll-ll



D, Date ofBook Closure
24rh September,2022 to 30'r' September.2022 (both days inclusiYe) tbr Annrral Ce cral

Meeting.

E. Regd. Ollice
Office No. D-518, Swati Crimson and Clover Shilaj Circle, Sardar Patel Ring Road, lhaltej.
Ahmedabad-380054, Gujarat, India

F. Equity shares ofthe Company are listed on BSE Limited Slock Exchange

Scrip Code: -514236 (BSE), Scrip ID: TTLEL, ISIN: lN[664X01025

G. Stock Market Data (in'/ Per Share)

\ Io nlh The Bombay Stock Erchange Ltd.

\Ionth's Iti,ah \I0Dlh's I n,lr

April,202l 0.00 0.00

Mev.202l 0.00 0.00

June.202l 0.00 0.00

Julv.202l 0.00 0.00

Ausust.202l 0.00 0.00

SeDlcmber,2021 0.00 0.00

October.2021 000 0 0t)

November.202l 0.00 0.00

December,2021 0.00 0.00

January.2022 0.00 0.uu

Irebruary,2022 0.00 0.00

March.2022 0.00 000r0

Il.

I.

Share Traosf€r Sysrem
Applications for transfer ofshares held io physical form arc receiYcd at lhe regislcrcd olll" o1

the Company. All valid tmnsfers are processed within l5 da) s lionr the datc ol reccipl

Shareholdl 3l-03-2022 is as given belolras oll
Sr.
No.

Catcgory No. of
Shares

v,, ot
hokli'rg

Promoters i9.600 18. r6

2 Persons acting in CoDcert

fr,{,rt,rat f*ar, UTl, Banks, Financial lnstitutions,
IDsurance Companies Central /State Govt..

Covernment inslrtulions
4

J

6

7

Flls
NRIs
Bodies Corporate
HUF

,1,141

6t
607

,r.t.tt,tt

6 .18

(l0q
l).81

100.(x)
8 Olhcrs

Crand Total 6').61r0

:1,i

J. Distribution ofsharcholdi0g as on 31" lUnrch,2022 is as undcr:

Slab ofSharc
Iloldings

No. of
Shar€holders

%of
Shareholders

Anrou t
(In Rs.)

'X, Ol Crpitrl

()(,,1l
l-500 13.881 99.91 4,20.000 ,

'ITI, EN'I'CRPRISES LI]IIITEDI ,\\\r \1. Rl P()Rr l01l 1l



50I- 1000

r00r-2000 :
llql

--:-
ga_t
0.0 r

l-!-000 2..30
loo t-loat'-

I

t00t 4000
I

10.000 4.3 I
400t-5000 llJ00
500t- t0000

10001 and abivi-
1.96,000

I

r 1) t'A[, 11,887 100.00
28.t6

6,96,000 r00.00
K. l)ema-tcriatizalion ofShares and liqui

-!::l;:t;"i.'::"": lrr ;;" ;;;il;iil d","' 
"n 

Ns,)r. a,rd*,.f ,i.,,i,:::::l:,1!,1.;;i; c.ry,;i;":";,fi il"i!i,;ill,A. Itlc.crronic lrording in N.{Di

dity

t, t t"",-n;" r rotaln* ,,, Cni,t lrhy sicat IL,tdirrg

CI)SI,
69,600
19,732

40
49,E28

M.lnvcrlors. corrcspondcncc:
I or lran\fcr / dcmatcnati7!tron of sharcs
tuv,Dcnr ur drvidcno on s,,,*" ,"0 

",n". 
.,,-cl':qc. 

or Addrcss' changc in srarur or rnr rsro,".
srv, ,rr ,,*,.,,1s"*il",:;; il:il:l:1:"iX1:,:::,Ai;Tl",Tll[:I:iti"." 

,. 
"".

N. SIarc'I ransfcr Systcnl
Shares in pttysical iinrn senl for reqisle,-cLrslerdJLure,ur(u*itrirrnperro-aot i1e,'tu"'j"' or Tran'mr*ion ln rrre (omoan). a.e

",, 
"" ;,, i .".pi.i."i;l' l,i;',:"i ;;I,::'i;ffi ::";:[J,,rHfi ;,["f :lL:; ";:

O. Cnmtran) Socrrrrr) & aonptirnce Officcr ol.the Company:NI\. Sharun R,rh,

1.. (.)r'tsrall(tinA Ct]t{s / At)t{s / Warranrs o,likr irnpacr on cquily- N", 
"rr,i"ri" 

"' """"Grsior iDstr rncnls, convcrsion dxlc anrl

:\idress A- l. Aigam Apa,rrnenr. Opp Morel; oar arr. Ahnredabad-180005. cujarat. lndiJa 
Ioss Road 3RTS Near Adani CNG Purnp.
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MANAGEMtrNT DISCUSSION AND ANAI-YSIS RfPORT

INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT!
The Company operates within a solitary business segment i.c., since Companl did not carrv an)
business during the Financial Year, segment or product wise reporl is nol applicable.

OVERVIEW:
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requircrrenl of thc
Companies Act,20l3 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (CAAP) in the India. lhc
nranagement of the company accepts responsibiliry for lhe inlegrily and ohjcclilil)' of thcsc
financial statements, as well as for various eslimates and judgnrents uscd thereirr. I h< estirrrLes
and judgments relating to the financial statements have beeD made on a pnrdcnl a d rcaso blc
basis, in order that the financial statemenls reflect in a tnr€ and lair manner thc lirrn anrl
substance offansactions, and reasonably presenl lhe company's slalc ofaffairs and profi for rhc
year-

THREATS:
COMPf,TITION:
Competition in the domestic as well as international markct has intensilied and lbrced the plalers
to adopt aggressive marketing stmtegy and promotional campaigns h caplure and prolect their
market shares, The Company has the plans to penetrate better irr to lvorld markcl. especiall)
through the eustomer retention and business developmenl in the regions which have nol bcen

tapped.
Sharp fluctuations in value of the Indian Rupee and the .ising invcntory prices havc pul prcssurc
oD the profitability ofthe Company.

SEGMf,NT WISE AND PRODUCT WISf, P[RFORMANCE:
The Company operates within a solitary business segDent i.e-. since Conrpanl clid rx)t ldrr) r \
business during the Financial Year, segmenl or producl wise repon is not applicab['

RISK AND CONCERN:
The risk management function is integral lo the company and its obicclivcs includes cnsuring that

critical risk is identified continuously. monitored and anaged effecli\cl) in ordc. lo prolecl lhc

company's business,

However, the changes in the tax laws, Governmenl policics and regulator)'' rcquircment rttieht

affect the company's business. Uncont.olled variation in price of input malerials cottld impact lh()

company's profitability to the extent that the same are not absorbed by thc markct through pricc
increase and / or could have a negative impact on the demand iD the market.

The management has already taken initiatives in advaDce fo. miligating the above_menlioned risk

a d concems/challenges. The company has taken major initiatives like strottg nrarketing etlofis.
focus on cost reduction through invenlory managentenl tcchniques. introduclion ol-LlaN producli
and manufacturing process withoul compronising quality ol prodLrcls ar)d rclairl tal0nle(l

cmployees etc.

INITIATIVES BY THE COMPANY:
Ihr Company has taken rhe follo$ing irriliali\e'
- Concentration on reduction ofcosts by underlaking specilic c\crcise in di,lircnt ll.lds
- Concentration in Increase of Shareholders Wealth and Profit of the CofipaD).
rfhe Company is quite confident that the overall productivity. profitabilit) rvould irnproru irr .r

sustainable manner, as a result ofthis strat€gy.

OUTLOOK:
The profit margins in the industry are under pressure. However,lhe Conpany has lakcn rencdial
measures. The Company is confident to meet the challengcs with ils strcrlgth in nrllrkcling

I ll Yt t.RPRrSrS LrNll tEI) \\\l tl Rr f()kl ?oI rl



,r"'illlll; 
".i"illlli''" 

planrring' Itcscarch & r)cveropnrenr prcduorivily improvc,Dcnr and cosr

li,filll,l,i"}]I.|1, rk Ar)reu^cy:
<,,p",r r,,. ipi,r"na;;;'fi:;."Jfi"'f:J:'":l!:^'--",..*" i,lcrnar conlror sysrcms. .rlc

l,':l:; d, d ,(sfons o ri, ". i;";':;:"";:;.: iJ :l.T:':fl"^,'.,'ilJ:1,.f,,;:" ;:.1;"1ll;l..ll

IIUMAN IIISOURC}]:
)orr (hrntdrr) fi,rrrtr heJieres thar ernDl,tr.\rr-jncs. s,r.ccs" a,d ius," ;;j;;;,'lr|;:j;:'"11,,1. l,*, !aruabre aser5 dnd ker Fr3re.s or
er'h,15 a,c ,n..dc ," .,r,r"." 

",ioi"i'". ,li'i'l-"T.p''}"" 
o"'''rts' 'ecrcationrl and reanr bur,drrrg

rct,rirns \e,c Lord,rl .hr"r-t 
",iilj ,l,l 

' rnorrvarrorr as also ro fo.re, rcarn spirir. Jrd,r\rraJ

- 
x^EALTH. 

SAFFTY {\D tNVtRo\MENTAL PROTECTIO\:rour (u pjrn! ha\ coorptied $irtr a Ii ., pa,)\ ,,,,\ becr coinpryinr *,,,, ,,," 11,111'i'10 
* e-v'ro"'nenral lau' ind Iabou. raul. e

protecl the cnvironnrent. relelant laws and has lakrnts all r ecesssrv rneasures lo

- C4U]'IONARYSTATI]MENT

, ,,,.ili:'il:.i]"':,I.][f.'i"'l;,"i"1.,.:'n ',and ^r'rr]"s 
RcDo',' icc,'o,, Jc.u",,,(.,,(

'.nr;' !' :,rr,1, .,',. .,,,,,.', ,,. '.,;;",,;;'.;;, 
c\p:('Jrr^'r\ arrd prcdrcrion( uhrch n a' be "n ruaro

., rc . r.rrurrar , "" ,"; ;^;;;.,:d ;, 
L rprr,Labr( lds, Jnd rcgurarion.. r ,rc annur rcsrrr. c ,r' " " ""'"'n",, I '.,,:".;;'i:. 

',.llil'""1,,:,T:"0"'" 
Ln'n r\( c-''|r'|n( "''a ' "''''

Ily order of thc U0{rd
l'or ]'TL Untcrpriscs Ljmitqtlr-.^*ry Known ns r.'npri i.",.r;;";;;*,,;

l).tc: 30rt August,2022
Placc: Ahmcdalrad, crjaral

llrij
'/22

9r(k,msr V. Raiso.
Manrgiry Director

l)IN:08156J6.3

I rt. [ll'EkPRISt]S t.lul'lt]Di
ANNtrll, Rl:PoItT 10?!-11
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ANNEXURE - II TO'tHE DIRECTORS RT]POR'I'

FORM NO. NIGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RITURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Puruuant to Sectio[ 92 (3) ofahe Companies Act,20l3 and rule l2(l) ofthe Compaoy
(Management & Administralion) Rulcs, 201,1

II.REGISTRATION & OTHf,R DETAILS:

l. CIN Ll 7l 19CJ I 988PLC096179
Resistration Date 2"d Novcnber. 1988

Name olthe Company 'fTL Enterprises t.irnilcd (fo
Twisters Limited)

Category/Sub-category of the Company Compiny lirnitcd b) sha

Gir!u9l(qur4l) -). Address of the Re8istered ofllce &
contact defails

Office No. D-5 18. S\lati Cr
Circle, Sardar I'arel Ring Ro

180054, Cujarat, lnCjL
6. Whelher lisled company

1. Narre. Address & contact dctails of the

Rcgistrar & Transfer Agent, if an-y' .

SKYLINE FiDaDcial Scl!ice
D-153/A, Ist l'loor, Okhla
New Delhi-ll0 020

an,artl (*,i'",i' i'"1,r

res arrd Indian Non

ri Crinrson nnd CIo\cr Shrlar

ts Road. thalrej. Ahmedabfld-

-]

)vi l-ld
ndustrial area. Phase.l.

TII.PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
All the busiDess aclivities contributing I0 70 or morc of lhe lotal tu ro!cr of thc conrpan\ h.rll b.
stalcd

NxDic and Descriplion of nrriI
products / services

NIC Codr oflhc
Product/servict

7o To total turnover ofthe
comlany

I\/.PAIITICULARS OF HOLDING. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPr\NlEs'
All lhe business aclivities contributinS 109/o or more ofthe lolal ltlrrlo\cr ol lhe corrrpa!\ shall bc

stalcd: "

fs"
No. shrres hcld section

:!A

\.'. sHARll HOLDING PATTIIRN (EQUI'.IY SlIAllE CAPl',l.\1. l|lll:.\Kt P '\s
PI'RCENTAGI OF TOTAL EQUITY):

Hokling /
Subsidiary /

Associate

\lnrc and addrcss of
thc Conlplny

l l l.ltYll]ltPRrst.s l-lllllEDL

Nit Nit Nit

CIN/CL\

NA NA NA Nr'



Category of lo. of Shares lrekl ut lhe bcgirning
oflhe lcrrxs on l" r\pril,202l

No, of sh;;h-etd ,t
lhe yerr as on 3l"r Mrr

Dema
t

Physic
,I

'I'olrl o/o ot
'lotal
Shar€

Dcmnt Ph)sic Tol

l) lndirn
a) Individual/ HUF ** N" iL Nit \iL N] !it ).rit

b)CcnrralGovt NiL Nit \iL Nil I :'rit Nit
c) Slate Govt(s Nil Nit NiI Nil \it \it
d) Bodies Corp.

19600 Nit 19600 28.16 ;l -J ,
e) Banks / FI Nit Nil Nil NiL N-l ] Nir

1) Any olher Foreign
lndividual Nit Nil Ntl Nit Nit \it
'l otrl shnrcholding of

r9600 \it t9600 28.16 19t,00 \rl I

B. Public Sharcholdin

l.lnsritutions
NI NiL Ni N NI \ l

b) Banks I FI Nil \it \: il rit I N,r I Nr
Nilf Nill nil"c) CcnrralCovr Nil Nit Nit

d) Srate Covt(s Nit N Nll Nit Ni N

e) venture CaDital Funds Nit Nil Nil Nir Nil Nl! 1

I) lnsurance Companies Nil N N" il Nir Nil N!
g) FIIs NiL Nil Nil Nit \it Nit

h) Foreign Venture
CaDitalFunds Nit Nit Nit Nit Ni NI l
i) others ifi Nlt Nil Nlt \it N" il 1\ iL

sub,roral{ll){l):- \ Nil Nit \it \i!

I ooq Nir or '#-1 _ _i Nir I Nit I Nil
f__f F ,1__ lr r ____L

2. Nor-lndittrtions
a) Bodies Co

i) Indian Nit 6t 6I
Nitii) O!encas Nit NI

b) Individuals
i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share

capital upto Rs.2 lakh 160 ,147i I .1.189t 64 50 l(,0 .1.173l

ii) lndividual shareholders
holding nomiral share

capilalin excess of Rs

2lakh Nll Nit Nit

c) Oth€rs (speciry)

lNnliocn Nil Nit Nit Nil Nit Nil

OTlIIRS Nit Nit Nil Nit N I r,t
Nor'l(esidcnt Indians t2 4429 ,1.141 6.3 8 rz .r42q 

I

I owrseas corporate
lBodies Nit Nit \i !_lr'r I r,r 

I

Foreign Nationals Nir Nit Ni
NiClearinq Members Nil Ni

A) C,\I'EGOIIY-WISE SHARE IIOI-I)IN(I

rt lh! end of %
:rrcl,. 21122 ('hr,,

.,r Tv. le"
of dufi
Tot g

] slo Y"u'

\il \il \
111 r \rl

\\
\\
\\
\\

\i
\1,
\il

i 'rr
tq 80

lllr! \
\\

\il

Nil I Nil-- T----r
Nit Nil I

NrT NrtI
44.1I 6..18

----.].

Ni

! Nr \ \l
\ir .. \ir \l \
Nt \i \l \l

\\\l \1. Rl.l'()lll lllll 1lr'r'r r \-r [:RPRtsls LllllTEl)

\rl Ll
Nit l\ FNit I I-it

Nr!
NiL

NilNit

I
!



Hindu Undivided Family Nll 601 601 0.8? \ir 601 (,07 I 0

for.iqnBodies-DR Nil Nit \i Nll \t!
112

Nt! i,4 llrliN

:y]-Sub'totrl(AX2):- t72 {9828 50000 -l,lJ1

l oral Public
Sharcholding
{B)=(BVl)+ tBY2)

lil .19828 50000 7t.84 t72 -l9lJlrJ 50000 
?l

C. Shnres held by
Custodiar for GDRS &
ADRs Nit Nil Nit Nit Nlt Ntl Nil

Crr d Total(A+ll+C) 19712 69600 69600 100 tt172 69600 |

N iL

lt

I
.l

It
.l

R) SIIAREHOLDING OF PRON'IOTEII-

"rd; l oZ changc

2 sbareholdi
us duri g

lhr \'(ar
I

I
\i

C) CHANGE
\O CHA\GE)

IN PROMOTfRS', SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPLCII'Y, l!'TllllRll ls

c

^Lio(sl
ot

I

0.g r

r rr | \.tI-Rt,Rrsus I I\rII.EDi

SI Shareholder's
Name

No. of Shares held
at the treginning of
the year as on 1'r

April, 2021

Shareholder's
Namc

No. of Sharos held n

thr end of thc ]err rr

or J1'1 \'larch,2022

No.
of

Shrr
of

totn
I

Shll

of
the

'l,ot
Sha

Plc
dge
d/

uln
ber
cd

tota
I

sha

L No 'z' ot "/'nl
I ol lutnl shttr(

Sh.r Sha r
res* lcsor PltrtA

lhc trl /
rn. encll

-nhtrt

rl l0

L i t.'|xr
shnrus

--f f I
Ardent lg.6u 18 lo \rl

vcnturesLLP 0 
L 1

A rdent
Vellturcs LLP

19.600 28.1
6

Nil

Sr.
No.

Prrticul:us Shareh
beginnir

olding st the Cumulativc
rg ofthcyctr I Shireholding

During ihc Yca

No, of
sharcs

'll" of tolal "Io 0f 'z' ol lol
shar(r oftht ] sh.rres shnrcs 

'r(onrpany lhe
colllPxlr

21l.li, 0 I
ll
lz

AITDEN'T VENTURES LLP
At the beginning ofthe Year 19,600

t\\Nr \1, Rlll()Rl loll ll

l---



t))

00

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SIIAREIIoI-DERS AS 0\ 3ISI
MARCII,2022:
(OTIIER TIIAN DIRECTORS, PIiOMOTT|RS AND TIOI,I)I]IIS OF (;I)lIS,\\I)
t)tts):

ii,fr,. r,,"r, 
"r0," 

r"r, ro
No. Shrrrholahrs

Shareholdirg At the
bcginring
ofthe ]ear

Incr{.'a
se/
Decr0n

No. of Yo of totxl

corrPxn)

I I MANIJBHAI JIYANI 1,400 488
2 I SANDEEP MAHADIK
3 l-vrJAYSrNCu

PADODIl

r,000
r.000

4.31 I l- I---TIl
PRAFUL CANDHI
(HUF)

600

RAJNI KHANLJA

licnso f <r,,nrrrarlre
I Shorehol(ling

I rluring thc year

sbares of
the

q-ortD,q!f-.
4.88

0.86

300

NARAYAN VSWANI l |() 0.10

VARSHA R PARIKI I r60 -

=
t-.t__
t..

Sh"."t "t,ltr;;t 
tl" l, lulati\ e

ding during
lhe )e.lr

t i,)oi ,,-'
L ruo lr ll

rr)tJ tr lL)

I tli r]r
i0 0 t(l

f ;tt L,r,
9

Llo

Sr-
No,

E) SIIARETIOLDINC OF DIIiIC'I'ORS AND Kf Y MANACEIIIAI, I'I]RSo\NT]I-:

Shxroholdi g ofench Directo|.s and e:rch Kc)
Nh ngerial Porsonnel

Shareholding during the year specilying the

rcasons for increase / decrease (e.9. allotmenl

No. of "/,, ofrotal No, r,f
slares shares of shires

bcginning
ofthe ycrr

Shrr.hol

'2, ol rolnl

r h!'
corulrnl

rl'l

sfcr / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
ori2 | Ar the end oflhe )ear

KAMINI RAKSHI
_00 ()1)

2 t DaG wise lncrease / Decrease in Prornolers \A
I Shareholding during the )ear \pecirying lhe

reasons for increase ' decrease (e.g. allolmetlt I

] rrrarrsfer / bonus/ sweal eouilr ctc., I

2 I qt rhe end ofrhe )ear 00 J - 00 L-- r){l r)(l

None ofthe Directors expect from above hold any shares in the Compln) '

'rTL ENI tiRPLls[s LlMl ruu {\l\1,\l.RuP()Rl2021 2]l

Date uise lncrease / Decrease in Pronroters
Shareholding during the lear.pecifl ing the
rcasorrs for illcrease / decrease (e.8.

allotmenl /traDsfer / bonus/ sweat eoui
19.600

KAMI,ESH J SHROFF

0.21

[]rlMUKESH T SI.IROFF

FELIX PINTO

3

I I8 l6

50t 02l
0.ll

10

KIIYOOIT BAKSIII
0(l

NA

0t)



vI. INDEBTEDNESS -
lndebtedness ofthe Company iicluding intercst outstaDdingaccrued bul not due lbr palrncr)l

lls. in t-lcs)
Sccured
Loafls
excluding
deposils

Unsecured
LoaDs

0.00 q 0

0.00 0.0

ooo f -jn-r),T *

ln(lel)rc(ln.ss rt rhe begirning oflhe
i) PrincipalAmount 0.00

Interest due but not paid 0.00

iii) IDterest accrued but not due 0.00

]i)tal li+ii+i 0.00
( l,ange in lndebtr(lness during lhe linancial 

]

+ ndair;o'' | 0'00
+ Rcducrron ---l o.oo

0{x) I 000
I

0.00 I 0.00

0.00 I 0.00Nct Chanpe 0.00

lndcbtcdness at the end of the financial year

i) PrinciDalAmount 0.00 0.00 0.00

ii) hrterest due but not id 0.00 0.{)0 0.00

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00

lirlltl (i+ii+iii 0.00 0.00 0.00

lotrtl

('h

lndebtednes'

0.00

0.00

-,,LA
ITEMUNI]RATION OF DIRICTORS AND KEY MANAGf,RIAI, PERSoNN!]I,.

A, REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRI]CTOR, WIIoI,Ii-TIME I)IR[]C'II)]IS
AND/OR MANAGER:

.l
Sr.
No.

Namc of
MD/WTD/

Name ofDirector

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section I 7(l ) of the
Income-tax Act, l96l

Stock Option

(b) Value ofperquisites u/s l?(2) Income-lax Act. I96l

(c) Profits in licu of salaryundersection l7(l) lncome- tax i

Managcr

N II-

Sweai Equity

Commission
- as % of profil
- others, specily...

Others, please speciry
L PF CoDtribution
2. Gratuily Accrued for the year (Payable at

Retirenent/resignalion)

(Rs. in l.nrs)

Parriculars of ReInuncra!ion

Cross salary

.lotal(A)

(leilirg as per the Companies Act 2013

lll. L\ I LRl,l{tstis Llut I fl)

\ .

\\\( \1. Rl Pr)ll I 101 rl

u t,0
(i.ix)

d oi)

1ry

0.00

0.00

Ooo

o-rio

NII N

NIL

tttL

-r.r lt

NII

I\Il
NII

N
'nx

-NII

nn

\
\

I

\ll



llnrticulrls of IlenuIeration Name of I)ireclot.s
Toial Amount

Independent Directors

N1t.

Fee for attending board commiftee meetings

Commission

Others, please specily

li)l.r1 ( l)
Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee lor attendina board commitlee meetinas
Commission

Others, please specily

I otal (2)
I'otal(B)=(l+2) NIL NIL N1l. NII-

'I_otal Managerial Remuneralio NIL

Oyerall Ceiling as per the Companies Act 201

B. RI'\'IUNtrR{TION TO OTTIEIT DIITEC'TOIIS

fft- tt\TDRPRTSES LrlllTED \\Nr \l.l{lll()Rl r0lr 1l

I



C. Rf,MUNERATION TO Kf,Y MANAGERIAL PE
MD/MANAGER,/WTD

'rt l_ r:Nt !rRPRtsEs t,nltTEDl \\\l \l kft,okt to]l tl

(a) Salary as per provisions conlained in sectiolt
l7( l) ofrhc lncome-tax
(b) Value of perquisites L/s l7(2) lncome-tax
Act, 196l

(c) Prolits in lieu ofsalary under section l7(l)
IDcome-tax Act, l96l

i: I 
P3diculars of Remuneratior Key N{anagerial Personncl

Mala)
Desai

INirI NiI NiI N

t--N,r t rr'il I-r1 lCommission
- as % ofprofil
others, speciry.. Nit N;t I

5 Others, please specif) Nil Nrl

Total



vu. PTNAT,TIDS / PUNISIIMEN? COMPOTINDING O!. O}'FDNCES:

By Ordcr ot.1hc Board
For TtL fntc.priscs limired

(forD.rly Ktrown ar Truptr.rwi\rcB Linitcd)

l)nlc: 30ri August, 2022
I'laco: Ahm(ytabad, cuiarat

*
tlrlcsfumaiv. Ralsor

/4t snaging t)irccror
DIN:08t5di63

Section oJ re
Companies
Act

Brief
Dcscription

Detairs of
Penalty /
PuDishment/
Campounding
fees imposed

ADtlority
IRD /
NCLT/
COURT]

App€al mrd€,
ifany (give
Detaiis)

Punishrncnl

llxoishnlcnl

g:qlll ER ol'rrc}rRs rN ppl.uUr

(]ornpounding

ll'll, t:\IURPIUSES t.liuirtD
iaNNrr^1, RIP()R1.r02r 221

NA
NA N 
NA N

I I!. Dnluclorrs \

lQrnpoundinp



ANNI;XURE_rIr tO I'II[ r)IRUCTORS Rl),ORt.
t.

njklitgtf jn ilffi 
,'fi 

ff ;t":, #J;tL].ti,i:$ii:: j li,.ti,,tffi ]it;

ii.

I hr,ralro !t rhc rcmuncraliun ol cach t)rcclor k.hi ( o,.rdl) rn, ,"" r 
'-,.'., v",, jojil))''' ro r\c Mcdidl l(cmLncrarion oI rhc LmPlolcc' u''

l_hc pcrcmtaSc jn$casc in rcmuneElon of ,
, \ccl ,vc orr cc, cumpan, **",o *,**",lll,jiT i: ,ljj: j.,ifi" o ncrr cntr.r

Sr.
No.

Name of
Direclor/KMp and iis
Designation

Rer:runeration to thJ
Direcror/KMp for the
Financial year 2021-
22

Percentage increase /
in

remuneration in th€
Financial Year 2021-
22

Rario of

of each Director rothe Median
Remunerarion of
EmployeesMr. Kcyoor Bakshi

(l)irccro0
Nil Nit Nit

2 Ms. Kaminillskshi
(Dirccror)

Nrl Nil
^*il

Mr. Ilhavin Mchla
( Indcpendcnl t)irccror)

Nit Nil Nil

Mr. nrad;p vyas
(lndcpcn!cnr Dircclo.)

Nit Nil Nit

{(l,mpan}- Sccrctary &
Compliancc Ofiiccr&
!t()-

4.200 Nit Nil

2. Ttcrc wcre no cmployccs covar.d undcr rulc
Rcmuncmlion) Rutcs. 2014

5(2) oI tfic Compatrics (Appointmcnt and

By Ordcrofrhc Itorrd
For TTL Entcrpriscs Limilcd

lhrn.rl' Knoyn as'rrupti t*htc,s Lrmilcdl

l)atc: 30ri August, 2022
Placc: Ahncdabad, cuiarsi

",,:#;{*{"
DIN:08156363

ft l. l:\ ! uttPRts!;s t,lltIu,tD
lA\NtrAt, Il]PottT2{2',21



ANNTXURE Y_'I'O ].II}; DIRECTOITS R!]I'ORT

i,I o
AS ot'(l

rv oI'

'l'l l, Intcrpri!.s Limitcd
tro-rncrh t no*n ss t-rupriTwislcrs Limitcd)urrir N..,)-r.b. :)wallC",rron anat ou", sn,.r;Cir,.c,rarodr rttcL Itrnit I(oad. .thahc,

4hmcddbad-jU0nia (juJaftir. r;Jk

lh6 s r! c(fljty rhal rn ord(r lo comply wirt
'<clu ar,ons 20t5..c.d w'lh. RcsLtarion ,r,r,,1,::':l 

{l 
'srrns 

oblJsa'ons dnd ui!closurc RcqL,,(,ic1r,,

,jl,i;:",."',, 
,.,,u,',,",.,,;l-;l;;;-,.;;iii:i.i:"i'i|}"il'i,? il_ili":il,ffl;:;:ll,J"";1,

r r,' r,n5, a" on 'rc r"; ",, "i*" ,,"i'i",'.,#l,Nrncr)-onc.r 
Jlh'rrr'rrol'ind r's1r rrund,cd \.r.r).

rosubmirRcponorco;o;,:;.;;;""*"''''"''arvcarrc"rr''r\4arch 2022 Ihuctorc,rtisnorrcquircd

By Ordcr oftbo Board
For T'IL Inlcrprisos Limitcd

{}orm€rly Knokn asTrupt, twisrcrr I im dr

Dalc: 30r', August, 2022
I'lace: Ahmcdabad, (;ujrrar

4,,/-2.,. /////
n.ii".;(t ,"-'o. v. H,;q,,.

/Managing Dircctor
' l)IN: 08156363

DDCI,ARATION

^lr 
lroard MrnrhrA Jrd scnior Mdnaecmcnr ndsonncl havc afl.lmcd compliancc wilh lhc codc ol conducr otl):'(-Lo-. dnd scnror \randg"mc., a.,pp,oucjU1 rnc Uou.".

By Ordcr of rhr Boar.t
For 'I TL Entcrnriscs l_imitcd

{Formrrty KnoEn ns 'r'r!pti .rrvir,(rr Lirit.dr

lhl(r 30rr, Angusr, 2022
I'lacc: Ahncdabad, (;ujsrnl

l'i'f L INTI:RPATSIS l,rMlatDl I Nttr^L Rrlol{r 202r,121



To,

Dale: J0'h Au!.ust, 2022
l'lacG: Ahmcdabad, (;njarBr

I rIl, l|iTt)lPRIsus l,t tTnnr

'Ihc Bdrrd of Di.cctors_
'l Tl, linrcrprhcs t,im,r;d
(r,omcrly known as liuptj .twislcrs 

l_jmilcd)

Wc hcrcby coni,i rharl

I wc h,vr r.!r.wcd rhc i.inJncrdt surchcn,",r rh,, ,. ,h" b"s, "i;;; k;:;lJ"-::I't"l,li * '*h now sratcrncnr oI ihc Fin nhciat ya{ 2ozt.2?

a, thcsc aurcmrnts do nol contain anv tr
' on'o'" u,,"'n"n,. 

'.u' 
,'e;; ;"-; 1,::Tij:i'' 

Jnrruc \rdrcrrcn' or oni'| drl) marcriar r.cr or

h, rhcsc sratrm.nts u!clhcr prcsenl a tn
c {, p . r(, {,,,,;;,;, ;: :;,; l: i11,i1,1,1 :;;ilil:l,:".iif I";; :lff ", *

i, lhcrc €rc ,o rh. bc\r otuur knoqtcdpc ,n* r".. ,,'.,-" '",i, ";i iil;;i::i;1,i:J:1il:i'i;lfiT"ll:':ll::::tuL( omparl ournb

iil w. dcecnl rcsnorsibrt l) fur cslabtrshrnp I
,..u ( c!r!Jncr.i ,.r ,n. ,flc,1Jr 

"..,,;, 
,::"Ii'l"ll,l, :icm"r conr6\ and ,har wc hdrc cvd,L.,.d

^,,d,'o,' 
,n" ,-. 

^;ii:i;;';;"J;;:',i:1":" 'lrr 
rhc compd4) ano w( r'crch! di.cror ro ,hc

r,","r-^,"r.. p."*ir;ig ;;'iifi'Jil1:'" *"" bccn no crnc cntics rn Ihc dcs,en o, opcralion or'

iv Wc hcrcby ccrrjly lhatl

; lT:: llll:i::::::llnn'"n'i'ihanscs n,cmar(onrroro .ing 1clca,

" Ji^;iJi,Hxi,iit'.ffi:ti.::Hii.H,::t;,,"";';;;;;:;i;,;1'.x'1"",,u,..",,,"

Iry Ordcr oft[c t]oflrd
For'I TL 0trrcrpri\cs Limircd

ll.ormcrly Knopn.s,I'rupti TDisr.r! I.imrtcrtt

v. ltajeor

laNNtl^1. REPOR-i. 202t_221



" ANilExupE-I:vtl

Dharti Patel & Associates,
Cotttptr V StxreI ries
01, S 1)n. B,lllSlotts,

Ne(,C.C. Rodd,
Clnndklnla,

Almedabnd-3t1121
M: 74$7033350, Ena iI: r!lla:_Lt]],!tl!!.!3 .i'] !..! t'!r

Form No. MR - 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial year ended on 31.r N4arch 202 2

[Pursuant to section 204(1) ofthe Companies Act 2013 and Rule No. 9 ol the Companjes
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules Z0l4l

To

The Members of
TTL Enterprises Limited
IFormerly known as TruptiTwisters Limited)
office No. D-518, Swati Crimson and Clover Shilai Circle,
Sardar Patel Ring Road, Thaltej,
Ahmedabad-380054, Gujarat, India

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compljance of applicable statutory
provjsions and the adhereoce to good corporate practic€s by TTL Enterprises Ljmited
[hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted jn a nranner thar
provided us a reasonable basis ior evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verificalion of TTL Enterprises Limited's books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns 6led and other records maintained by the Company and also the
informationprovidedbytheCompany,itsofficers,agentsandauthorizedrcpresentatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit. We hereby report that in our opinion, the
Company has, durinS the audit period covering the Iinancial year ended on 31"r March,
202 2 complied with the statutory provisions ljsted hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance"mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subiect to the reporting made hereinafter:

,s
f'@



Dharti Patel & Associrrtcs.
l:ot't|tttnV S \(I,lrit.
01, Sluas tsrrrrg/oa,s,

N?tt, C.C_ Roai,
Ctn,,dktt?ln,

AIm?ddl,,.d-382124
M : 7 487033350, hm i I : -l:l!!!!11J2!J!l9g!!Lll:tJ L

(ii)

We have examined the book, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records mainrained by TTL Enterprises Limited (CIN: 117119CJ1988pt,C096379) having
its Registered 0fnce ar 304,3d FlDor, Shoppers plaza -S, Opp. [.lunicip3t Marker, C G Roirl,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad 380009 ior the financial year ended on 31,,March. 2022
according to the provisions oF:

t,) The Companies Act, 2013 [the Aco and the Ru]es made there under;

The S€curities Conrracts [Regutarion) Acr, 1956 (,SCRA,) and rhe Rutes made rhere
under;

[iii) The Depositories Act,1996 and the ReSulations and Bye-laws framed rhere under;

[iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Forejgn Djrect lnvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings.

[v) The following Regulations and Guidetines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board oftndia Acr, 1992 [,SEBl Acr,]l

(4 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (suhstantial Acquisirion of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2O 1 1i

tb) The Securities and Exchange Board oi India (prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 1992;

G) The Securities and Exchange Board o ndia [lssue olCapjtaland D,sclosure
Requirements) Regularions, 2009; (Nor Applicable ro the Company during Audit
Period,)

td] The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Employee Srock optjon
Scheme and Employee Stock purchase SchemeJ Rules 1999. [NoiApplicable io the
Company during Audit period,)

!e) The Securities and Exchange Board of Ind,a (rssue and Listing ot Dcbt
Securities) Regulations,2008; [Not Appticable to the Company during Audir
Period.)



Dharti Patel €t Associates,
Cot trtfiV S(. l,,,-it\
llt, S t)ns ts fiS,,DtrJ,

N"zr,('.(--. Ro{rl
Cln,tdlhutd.

Ahned l1.n-3tltti
M: 7457033310, Ft,kl i I : f ,lL!t!1!t* ! r t!.t]t! :: ! l.!t!u

(0 The Securitjes and ExchanSe Board
Share Transler Agents) Regulations, 1993
dealing with clientj

tgl The Securities and Exchange Board
Regulations,2009;and

of India (Registrars to an lssue and
regarding the Companies Act and

of India [DelistinS of Equity Shares)

(hl The Securities and Exchange
Reguiations, 1998 - [Nor Applicable ro

No specinc acts were applicable to the

Board of lndia (Buyback of Securities)
the Company during Audt Periodlj

Company.i,i)

We have also examined compliance with lollowing applicable clausesl
,l Secretarial Standard issued by lnstitute of Company Secretaries ol Indja.
ii) SEBI [Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatjons 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied rvith rhe provisjons ol the
Act, Rules, Regulations, guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

We fufiher report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance ol
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and lndependent Directors. The changes rn
lhe composition ofthe Board ofDirectors that took place during the period under review
were car ed out in complian.e with the provisions ofth€ Act.

Adequate notice is Eiven to all Directors to schedule th€ Board Mee!ings, a8enda and
detailed notes on agenda were usually sent seven days in advance, and a system exrsts
for seeking and obtaining further information and clariFications on the agenda irems
before the meeting and [or meaningful participation at the meeting.

There were no dissenting views on any matter by the members.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Conpany
commensurate with the size and operations of the CoDpany to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

t,f ffio"l:@y'



US

Datet04l09l2022
Place: Ahmedabad

Note:

This report is to be read with ourletter o

and [orms an jntegralpart ofthis report.

,Dharti Patal & Associott's.
aItttI\tt,v \rittt ttt -
l/ /, Srr.r,r. tlrr;rq/,,a..

Nr?r a.C. Rdrr,.
t'lm' ltlln,nn,

AhtnPd l',tJ-\E:1:1
\4: f4870331t0, rnuil: inllt,tl tr,tt l.- lut,, tt , ,'ut

We further report that during the audit period the Company has no specilic events /
actions having a major bearing on the Company's aflairs in pursuance of rhe above
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelinos, standards, etc.

FOA DHARII PATEL & ASSOCIATIS,

COMPANY SE/:RETARIE'

I

DHARII PAIEL

M. No. ACS 52283

CP No. 19303

UDIN No: A052283D000909887

even date whi.h is annexed as Annexure - A

ffi\<ssjy



\i,
),'

The Members of
TTL Enterp.ises Limited
(Formerly known as Trupti Twisters
0flice No. D-518, Swati Crimson and
Sardar Patel Ring Road, Thaltej,
Ahmedabad-380054, cujarar, India

os
Lrnri

Clo

3.

4.

5.

2_

1.

The compliance oi the provjsions o

Mainlenance of Secretarial Record i
company.0ur responsibility is to ex
on our Audit.

hcrrti P atcl €t Associatas.
(-ontl\ttty St't tu 1nti,a
t)1, St!t,n. B {lotrs,

N/zr, ('. (;. ,lodr,
t-l n tlllt!tht,

Ahtnpd.i!'at-3511)l
5703i3r0, f Dn i l: *t I I rt rt r ta ! | l.!'. r', I n i I 1 ot, l

d)
ShilajCircle,

with this Letter;0ur Report oleven da!e is to be read along

the responsibility
ress an opinion on

ol thc manrgcment olthe
Secretarial Rerords based

Records. The verification was done
reflected in Secretarial records. We
followed provide a reasonable basis

We have followed rhe audir practi
reasonable assurance about ihe

and processes as were appropriate to obtain
ness oF the contents of the Secret:rial

n test basis to ensurc that corr.ct lacts are

I\.4anagcment Rcprcscrtation about lhc
and hap!ening oicvcnts ctc.

We have not verified the correctnes
books ofaccounts ofthe company_

believe that the proccsses and practires, we
forouropinron.

and appropriateness oi iinancial recordsand

thcWherever required, we have
compliance ollaws, rules and

obtain
reSula

regulations, standards is the respo
was limited to the verification ofthe dures on test basis.

Corporate and other applicable laws, rules
ihrlrty ol the managemen,. Oua".,rrll,r,'on



AS
6. The Secretarial Audjt report is nei

conlpany nor the efFicacy or efl
conducted the a[fairs of the compa

harti Patel €t Associates
,, u', rru, r r,r. n,,,,, u,,
0I, Sxods ll,rr{/r)rfs,

N./r, ( .G Rrr,,
Cl ltDtlAh.nn

Ahm?rlnh.d" jl]t),,
703j350. E tdi l: t.;t l ht 1 | 4' n t. l !|.!!lt! t l - t nl t

r an assurance as to the luture viability ofths
tiveness with which the nranagement has

v.

foR DHAR1 PATEL & A''OCtArE5,
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Date 04/09/2022
Place: Ahmedabad

DHARII PATEL

M, No. ACS 52283

CP No. 19303

U Dl N N o : A0 52 2 83D0O09 09887



lndependent Audlto/s Report
To
Tfie Membe6 ot
TTL Enteaprisoa Limited (Fohe.ly Khown as TruptiTwlster Ltd.)
Report on th6 audit ofths Financlal Statements
Opihion

1 We have auotted lhe accompanying l1d AS f,lanciaj statenerts ol TTL EnteKnown as rrupfl rwrster Ltai gtre comoanyl. wrrci com;",;-" ;::;l:: ,?:;:i":.,i:.il:112022 and the sratement of profit and toss (.nclu;,;g 
"*. .".r:"iir,""li.lin equitv a.d statement or'cash nows ror,re yeai in"" i"oJo, ""0-"'Jt""'iJi,];1iilili,i,"il,?]iliil

!,.1,,"0*n"i.";,'n,,, "r 
ssni,rcanr account,ns ;"[;;;; ;;; ;;; ""ii"., ,","..,,,u"" (.rhe Financ:a

Z tn our opinion and to the best ot our intormar,^.
aro,esaid Financiar stat".""t. si"" il" r"i",,iil""ff:TTi:rj""li,ir".,i?Xli"i.l ji"^iX ii,, li!.narner s0 required and give a lrLe and fair v ew . _irr",_ ,,j .,; ;: i^1^
accepred in rn;ia, 

"r,r,""",,L "i "i"i^ "1";"1#;;""J:1:iiJ::j};l ::Ji[",I:".."r"T:["1comprehensive income, changes rn equty and it" *"[ ,",*. L, i# y""'iii"i"""o*
Easis for Opinion

3 We conducted our audit in accordanc€ wirh the standards on Audrtrng { sAs ) specrfed lncer secllon143110) oi tne Acr our resoons,br.irr". ,r0". ,norJ;^; ;;;";r;.;,;:rcr oed r .e A"rro.,Responsiorllies for lhe AJdit ol ihe Frlancta, Starenents a".uo" of_orr-,"0o" 
,Wc 

are r-oeperder . ot t. +Company in .ccordance wilh the Code of Ethics rssued UV *" *"u,r," 
"f?Lie.ed Accounranrs of nc,a("lcAl") together with the elhic€r ..oli.emenrs ,r"r 

"i" i""",.r i" "", "rolili,n" Frnancrar siaremenlsund-er the..p.ovisions of the Aat, afld the rutes t"."r"iur,'*o'*"'i"i,""',r,o,,uo o* orher ethcaresponsjbjtjties in accordance wjth these requrements and the Code oi effr 
".. 

W" beleve thal the aud(
:lj:l::ff 

have obtai.ed is sunicient and appropl'i"tu ro p,ouio" 
"-oJ.,i 

io,-oul. or,",o, on the Frnanc,ar

Key Audit Matters

4 Key audil rnatters are those matters thal,.in olr pofessionat judgment, were oi most sgnirtcance rn our aui Iof the Financiar statements of the currenr year. lhese mafle.s ;ere add*rs"a rn-tr,e 
"onr""r 

or ou, ,uo r cilhe Financiat Statements as a who,e, and in forr:ng o* opintn ;";l"iJir" oo not pro*0" u ."p"r"t"opinion on these ma ers. There are no key audit ma'tters io commL,nrJe 
- ' _ '

Othor lnformation

5 The Company's Board of Directors are aesponstble for the other information lhe other .formatroncomprises the information included in the Cornpany,s annual repo.t, Ori Jo", 
"o, 

include the FinancalSlalements and our auditors,aepod lhereon.

6' Our opinion or the ainanciar statements does nor cover rhe other rnforrnalion and we do nor express aJ.lyform ot assurance conclusion thereon.

7 ln conoectjon wjth our audil of the Frnanoat Statemenls, our responsrbrtiy rs lc .ead the olhernformationand, tn doing so, consjder whether lhe other inlormatron; ,;;;,;lty *consrslent rvth the
I.;rl^11 :1"51*]r-. or.r knowledge obrajned in the audit or othe;se apfeais L oe matena ry rn ssture,trl Dased on lhe work we have perlormed, we conclude that lhere is a maieial mtsstalemeni ol lh s otherinformation; we are requiaed to report that fact. We have nothing to report 

^ 
ti,_u r-"Ll.C

Noad.0,'ice : 9r. Soot^aaha t-c,a\s j Arleoabao 0,,.e . br0 5to^ En,ro .).
l',laer Ashram Cnowt. \0"1 Dcrn, . .,00:l 

I Opp. Sta, 8d1a, S.te.l.te arre:a:eo i8l:.jPh.: 
,011-42828734.5 

6 ZO:arO:: I uoo g20074890r ggZ,lZisis:
t m6'l : delh:Ld,k5co. n I E n"a;. 1gr 1,,uro q16.0

EEUE

v
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Managomont,6 responslbility for the Financial Statemonts
8. The Cornpan)/s Board of Directors is

resoecr ro rhelreparato;; il;;ilil;:i"",#*;,Sl1l:;,'1fl::l:::,;:,:i;.1*i.j.,i:
oss and othel corp.ehensive incorne.-changes .n equity ana ias,r ttows o", tneto,noarv ,r a.co,oa.ce *,tr
;:ff::Til"1::ff1",i3"J;;"J'^::Tl'r'9 'n r-'" 

"''.,a'^s 
iiu i';,; ,.'J;,"n s,droa,d! , d As

.e.o,a, ,n a.co,oanc-e w,;;;"'';;",j"1,T,ff:"lijily"iil"^l::y::'la,nrenance or aoeouare a(coL-r r o
prevenlrng and detectins iruiolin; 

": 
" sdrcgJaro rg ol lne assets ol t^p coT pa / r' o ro:

po c'es nak, rg Juogmenl" 
""6 ""t;r"rtlut.l"99ular 

tres' selectro' and app cal o', o' 
"ooroo ",u ".'.o 

,i. ,',
ma nrenance of adequatu int"rn"t lin.l19],th"l 

are reasonable and prudent and des gn rmpremenlal on ano
a 10 comp eleness or rh € account'no ,"."fi!'l""li;]li i:iJl operatrs e ffe c !e ',' or 

"" " 
-, o,, -r...,,,.,

siarerrerrs rhar s,ve a r,u" 
"no 

r",iu;"* 
"no "iJ;;;;";"_:,:[i,;:1,ii"."?i,l"irXfl l.lii".,l;;

" gfl:nT::H;1T1,:;:::[",j:";j^:r:nasemenr is responsibre ror assess,ns the company s ab],ry ,o
.o".u," ou.i,"o?u'."o'uil; ;:::" ;:" ::,?:l"T:,:, li:: ; ;:"1::J::: t,:"1.;;J:";;,:;;:,:ooe,dtrorts, o.las Fo reatrstic alternal,ve bul Io oo so

10 Ihe Eorrd of Diroctors are also regponsible for overseetng lhe Company,s fnancial repo(,ng paocess
Audilor's rosponslbilllies for the audit ofthe Financial Stat€ments
11 Our o_blecllves are lo oblatn roasonable assurance aboul whether the Finanaiat Staiemenls as a rho e arerree trom male.al rfrsstatemenl. whether due to f."rO o, 

"r.oi "nO 
to-,aauu ," 

"r,J*r 
a or"n lhai nc ucesour opinion. Reasonable assuraace is a high level or **,rn"u 

-uui 
,, "noil"nraun,uu 

rhat an i,udirconducted in accordance wilh SAs wilt aLway; da*, 
".ri*,", .;.1";;r"""i ,.i,r[" n **o ]\,4isstaremenrccan arise Irom fraud or er.oa and are consrdered.rfe,i"f ,f, ,nor,aiafty-or,n,i.r. aqgregate tlluy couta

!::;;;ae:ty 
be exeecred lo influence the economi" a"";.i".. 

"r 
,."1, i"r.ln"on'u," or"i. or rnuse F nancial

12 As pa.t of an audil in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionat JLrdgr.ent and ma,ntain pro,essorasceptrcism throughout the audit. We atso:

12 I ldentity and assess the rjsks of m€terial firsstatenrent of lhe Frnancrat Sfaten ents whether dLre to
L",:1^:,^."39i *:nl End perform auctt proceoures resio-n""" i"' ,,rj'il """ and obra n aJdrrevroence ttat is suffic.ent and aoDropnate lo prov,de a bas s ,or tui opi.,oi"i, u r""., 

"o,u".".,,,S umatener misstaremenr rasulinn i.om r.*o ,l ',,gn";tn- Lioi.] ;:;;"; l,o. u..o, u, -"-o _r,rnvorve colusion. roreery, inteniron,r omlisions ,il;;;;;;;;;;;"" ;;i# I#n,ce or rnrernarconr,or
122 Obtarn an understandrno of rnte.nal control relevant to the audit tn orderlodesrgn audt proceLllrfesIhat are aopropriare rn fiie crrcLmslances UnA"r sect,on rq:]J ,;, ,, e a.. *"e a. arso,e,p:,,,be,o.expressing ou. opinion on wherher rhe Company ;r, ;l;;;;; 

"i",""j r""".,"t conrrors w,rhreterence ro Financiat stareme.rs rn prace a;d ritd";;;;;:;;;";!!'oi"r.n .onuo 
"123' Evaruate the appropriateness or aacounting poiicies used and rhe reasonabreness of accounr ngestimates and retated disclosures made by th-emun"tu.unt

124 Conctude on the appropriateness of the manage,ment,s use of ihe gorng concern basts of accouningand, based on the audit evidence obtarned, wliether a mate al ,n"""i",,ntv-"ii.r, ," rt"d Io events orcond't.ols lnat may cast srgnrfica'll ooLotonrh"C"_*"J""Ui,i..;:i;*","g",g_ 
"-!!e conclude tnat a material unc€na rly ex_sls we are req_,,e0 to jra,v u,,".,1- 

" 
o,, 

" 
,ono.. ,.p, ,ro the retared disctosures in rhe Finan;rar srarem";t"- 

"ili;;;;;;i;";x a7e naoequare, to mootryour opinion. our concrusions a.e base_d.on the auort evroenc-e ouia,nei upio- tne date of our auartor s,epo.t )1ow6ver, future events or condrtions may *rr" thu ao;;;;i";a"se to cont,nL,e as a go n3

,2 t 
5,1:l!:," the overa presentatLon, stru-cture and content of the Frnancat Slatemerls, r.ctudng rie0rsclosures, and whether the Frnanciai Slatements represent ttre unOeityrnj iun.".r,on. rno 

"u"ntn 
,"a manner tiat achieves fair presentation.

p.
V



13 We cor nur.cate with tnose charo..J wilh governance regarding. ar-rong ut-er matrer!. tte ptar, eo scope
::: l,:']r^-:l.rT "-j1''.nd 

sisnifr;nr audit findings, inqu;ins uiy ss;,i.u., ;"ii..u"..es .,r rlterqrr cor rrornar we oenUry dunnq our audit.

,O y-e *i!:T !:]!"se charged wth gove.narce with a statemenl thai we have co.nprred wrth rer6vanr elhicareqr.llrements regarding independenc€. and to commu icate with lhem a| relahonshrps and other mattersthatmay reasonably be lhought to bearon our indepe ndence, and where apptic.iie rerur"a sat graro"
15 From the mallers communicated with those charged with governance, we determrne lrose maners thal ,r,ereof mosl signrficance in the audit or the-Finan"iri sr"rurlnt. otlt i-"r"""i r""r'""0 are thererore the keyaudit matlers. We describe these ma*ers in our audlto,,s reporl uniess ta*'oi,egutaton prectudes pub,cdisclosure about the mattor or when, in extremely rare circumitances we oeteimlne that a matter should notbe communiceled an our report because lhe idverse conseqrences oi a"ing ao wouto reasoaabtv beexpscted to oulweigh the public interest benefits of such communrcatlon
Report on Oth€r Legal .nd Rsgulatory Requlrements
,6 ::::::T -1,,-'l:,9:1r"^,9. 

(Auoiror,s Report) orce..2a2a,,r-e ordert. rssLed b/ rFe c.-r.auovernment ot tndiaintermsofsub-ssctron(11)olsect.onl43o,tfeAct {e g vp rn Ine -Annexure A,,dstalectent on lhe matters specitied jn paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. to the ext;t apptrcabte
1 7. As required by Section 1 43(3) of the Acl, we report that:

17.1. We have soughl and obtained at the information and explanatjons whrch to lhe best ol our krrwie!g€
and belje, were necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

17.2- ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as rr
appears from our examination of those books.

17.3. Ihe balance sheet, lhe statemenl of profit and loss including other comprehensive rncome the
stalement of changes In equjty and lhe cash flow statement deatiwilh by thts Repcrt are in agreement
witn the books of account.

17 4 ln our opinion, the aforesaid Financiar stetements compry wrlh rhe rnd AS specined under scdro. 133
of lhe Act.

17.5. On the basis ot ths writiet represenlations received from the direclo.s as on 3j March 2022 take,n an
reco.d by the Board of Directoas, none of lhe dircclors is disqualified as on 3j March 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

17.6. W4til respect to the adequacy of the inteanal financial controls with reference to Frnancia Stalemenrs
of the Clmpany and the operallng effectveness of such controls, refer to our separate Repod on
internal financials confolover tinancials rcportrng as per Annexuro.2; and

17 7 ln our opinion and according to lhe informarion and lxplanat ons given lo us, rhe r€nruneratior, pa d 5y
the compaay !o its directors during the cuarenr year is in accoraance with the provisions of sectio;
197 of the Acr' Ths remlneration paid to any director is not in excess of the rmil rard down under
Section 197 of the Ac|

18. With respecl to lhe olher matters to be included in the Aud(ors Report in accordance wth Rule 1t ot the
Companies (Aud:t and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our iniormatron and accordrng
10 the explaoalions given to us:

18.1. The Company does not havo a.y pending litigations which woutd tmpacl its Itnanciat posrtron

18.2. The Company did not have any longlerm conkacts including derivative contracts tor whrch lhere we.e
any maierial foreseeable losses.

18.3. There were no amounG which were required to be transrerred lo the lnvestor Educalion and
Protecrion Euld by the Company

18.4. The managemenl has rcpresenled lhat ro flnds have been advanced or toaned or rnvested (eriner
frorn borrowed funds or sharc premium or any othe. sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or ro
any oiher perso.(s) or enUty(i€s). inctuding foreign entities (,lntermedtaries.). wrlh the underslandrng
whether recorded in wriling or olherwise, that lhe lntermediary sha . whetner directly or indrre.t y end

Y



or invest in olher persons or entities identrfted in any manner \rharsoever by or on behai of theCompany ('Ullimate BeneUciaries,) or provrde any g*r""f""-.".",iy 
",-tn; 

rke on behat ot lheUlfimate Beneticiaries. Based on reasonabte auan iro""a*". 
"aoplc'fly"r" 

n"otl,ng u". .on,u to o,notice tttat such represenlatjon contalns any malerial misstal€fleni
18.5. The management has.epresented that no funds_have been rece ved by the Company from anyperson(s)or entily(ies). including foreign entrtres 1.funaing eartes;) *,* ii","o"r",""0,"g *n","",recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company stratt, 

-wnetner, i re"ify 
", 

i"ii,*r,V lend or nveslin other persons or entities dentified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall ot the Fund ng pa 
/'

s:]tl]l.^il_,-"-"Tl'""l*") or provde any goarantee security or the tike on behatf of lhe u[rmalet,ene.lcrafles tsasedonreasonabeaJdrloroceduresadopteobyLs.ot,,.otas.o.erc(-.-oltr
ll'at such represontation contains any malena rn,aat","r"nt

18.6. ln our oprnion and accordrng to the inform,tion and exptanations given to us, no drvr.end has beendec ared and / or pa'd during the year by tl-e Corrpary

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 01,09.2022

For J.K. SARAWGI & cOt\tpANy
Changaed Accountants
FRN:006835C

P
(JITEN M. TRIVEOt)
Partner
MBmbership No.: 140892
UDIN: 221408S7AQPJXK5528



Annarure - A to iho Audllors,Report
TTc Annexure as relerred to in lndeDendpnt Audilors Repon to he nenoers oi l1p ConpJ,li or the lra1.asraterenls for lhe year enoed 3j Ma;ch 2022 we ,epo'l that

1. a) A. lie 
lcompany 

has mainiajned proper records showlng lul pa(cutars ncjud.g qla.hrat]ve

b) The company does not have any flr6d assets so thjs cteuse does not €pply to the cornpany.) No oroceec,,ngs were inilialecrno, pendrng a!-a,rsl lne comoa.|y for t-oto.1g Benal orope-,es L-crJtl-e "Bera.n, Transactions (proh brtron) A1 .See ,"0 qr;"i: ;j""',."ju ,irl',
2. a) The company does not have any inventory so thrs ctause does not appty to the company

b) The.conpany has not been sEnct,oned work,ng capjtal trmtls r- ercess ol ,rvporni or time durins rhe yea. accordinsry th js ciaLrd ri-,iJilppi,l,:j ji" ijiij};;::r"." rupees ar a ny

, 
i.1.;10 1nu 

year lhe cofipeny has riade,.nveshent rn olner corpo,ate e1,ly ano l1e sare rar Leenreoo.ted el t-rstorcat cost Excepr stated here, corprny rr, .oi^i""-u"":".i+;i" ," , o, o.ov oeo o1/guarantee or securjty or qranted anv toans.or aduancei in tr," n"ruiJii'tir,n,, J""rreo or rn.""rrea tocompa,ties, frrms, Ltmned Liabit,ty padner"f,,p, o. 
"niorn"i 

p-"ni.i

4. ln our opinion and accordrno to the rnformalon and e{ptanation g,ven to us, the conpdr/ hds Lo..rpreo\^.lh the pro,/ision of sect-ion 185 and 186 of tre'co.p;.;; ;c; io,i.,ol ,o"". ^u"r,_",.,guarantees and security.

Accold,ng to the rnlormation and erot.nrrrnn 9rve1 lo rs lhe Comoa^, rds 1or dr :eDreo al/ .t!poc.r
'Iom lre pubrrc rn accordanc€ witn ine p,ousons or se"r,r" z: rl-io'oiine ,q"ioi';., ,n", ,u,"*^,p'ov.sio1s of tne Act and the Como:ircq (Acceprarce or O"por.rilii", j6li i,* ,"s".0 ,o ,."oeposrls accepted trom lhe pubtrc are not aoplcaoL to rnu -.i!ii
According to the rnformation and explanatlon gjven to us, the maintenance of cost.ecords !nder sub,secliol , of secion 148 of tne Companres Act io, s is rot nanoaio.yj"l;;,;.;'";y"'
(3) According to the information and explanations givea lo us and on the basis of our examrnatron or Ihe.ecords of the Company, the company ,s regrai in_oeposrt.ng ,"d,;;;;;;";:,":y o.es .oJd sG^oods and-servjce Tax, provid_enr Fun;, empioyees siare niui;",;;.";;; ;j,". -a( service,dri ulty o uusromsi outy ot Exctse, value adoed tax, cess ano a.tv otner srd,uro.y dJes.o I,eaDpr.opr,ate a.rthorites- According- to the inbrmatro.r and erptarar,o-5 j,i"-.:o"r"r',.,"r" *".",ooLrls€ndrng statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2022 lot a period ol moie lhan six months from thedate they became payable.

_(b) 
Acco.orng 

,lo,tl" 
6 tlforlhalion and erpranauors g,ver lo Ls alo docJrer rs p,ov de I ,o _s t1e,e a Lno other drsprled dues of Goods and Servtce Tax, inco.ne !ax, sa es ta: dJliotercrse sD.vce ldr Jr o

:1]-" -"_oj::-t:rl 
drty.gfcustoms, duty or E,.crse. va ue aooed ii,. i"i" 

"nJrlv 
oi.u: _,r,,,o.r ^,.,1?]:_1?]-!1"l.d"p9.ii"d with.lhe appropnate authorilies on account of any d;put€ Accordrrg to rr€rnrormarron.anc, explanalions grven to !s, no such transaclions were observ;d whrch were .ot reaordedlr oooks ol accounls but have been su,renoered o, o,scroseo as 1.cone oL rrg tiF ypar r I e loi

assessmenl under ,rcome Tax Aat, 1961 and there rs no prevrousty unrecorded n-come in ihe Oooks ol
account oflhe company.

According to ahe infomatjon and explanations given lo us, we are ol the oprnron thal

(a) The company has not dofaulted rn repayment of any outstanding loans or olher borrow ng lo any
,ender

(b) The company has not been declared wirfur defaur.r by any bank or financiar instrlurron or orher
lender.

(1.4-'
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(c) The company has not avaited any term loan lherefore questron of apptrcat on of term oan does noi
anse

(d) The company has not raised any shorr lerm fund lhererore q!estion of utrrrsation o, sho.t term fund
does not arrse

(e) The company has not taken any funds lrom any entity or person on account ot to meet the
oDl'gatrons of its 6ubgidiarieS, Joi'it V€ntu.e. Assocrates Compan.es

(f),The Company.has not raised any toans during lhe year on the pledge of securitres tretd rn rts
subs,draries, Joinl Venture. Associates COmpan.es

(g) The salary expenses remain outsianding tor more lhan year The sarne are nctuded Ln Trade
Payables. The amount of Short Term p.ovlsion as shown rn balance sheet rnctudes orov sron ior
outstanding expers6s which are due lrom long penod.

(h) We have been informed by the Management thal none of the Trade payabtes pertain to |,4SME
oaganEalrons

(r) Opening Balances and grouping hav6 been consrdered on the basrs oi Last Audled Fnancrat
Statements and hence we are uaable to comment on the same

0l Other Cufient Liabilities

10

9. (a) The Company has not raised any money by way ol initaal pubtlc offer or further pubtic offer
(including debl inslruments) dudng the year. Hence question of apptication of fund does not arise

(b) The company has not made eny prelerential allotment or private placement oi shares cr conve.i bte
debentlres {iully, pa(ially o.optionally convertible) du ng the year.

(a)According to lhe inrormalion and explanatioos give! to us, no malera traud by the Company or crl
the Coftpany has been noticed or aepoded during year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) ol section 143 o{ the Companres Act has been frled by us n Fori)
ADT-4 as prescribed under ru,e 13 of Companies (Audit and Audrlors) Rules 2014 wilr the Cenlral
Government.

C) As.epresented lo us by the managemenl, there are no whrslle blower complaints received by lhe
company during the year.

ln our opinion and accoding to lhe information and explanations given lo us. ihe C.mnafy s noL a
Nldhicompany accordingly this clause is not appLicable

. Accordlng to lhe inlormaljon and explaaations given lo us and based on our exemrnalon of the €coros
of lh€ Company, kan$ctions with the related padies are in coopliance with sectons 177 and 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Where applicable and details of guch lransaclions have been drscLosed n the

flnancial statements as rcquired by ihe applicable lndian accounling slandards

ln our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an lnternal Aud t Syslem and

is not required lo have lnternalAudil System as per Cornpanes Acl 2013

Accordrng to the information and explanatrons given to us in our opinon durrng the year lhe Conrpany
has not entered into noo-cash kansactions with direclors or persons connected v/th hinl and hence
provisions of section 192 of the companies Acl, 2013 a.e not applicable to the Compan/

(a) The Company is not required to be registeaed undea seclion 45'A oi the ReseNe Bank of lnc a Ac1

1934.

(bi The company has nol conducted aoy Non-banking Financial or Housing F nance aclrv tres

)+

11

12

15.

lt"
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Plac6: Ahmedabad
Oate:0'1.09.2022

FoT J.K. SARAWGI & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN:006836C
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(c) The company is not a Co.e lnveslment Company (ClC) as deflned in lhe regulat ons made by theReserve Bank ol lndia.

(d) The company is not part ofthe croup wltich has mo.e than one CtC as pa( of the croup

As.per our obsetuation from financial statement of the company, the company has rnc!rred cash ossesi' lhe ,tnanciat year urder review as wert as ,n rhu ,.r;,"it;i;;"; ;; ;,:;":,ai iea:'"'
There has been no resignatjon of the stalijtory audttors duflng the year accordingly thrs c ause s nolapplicable to the aompany.

According trc lhe informaiion and er pla na Uons .gjven to us andon the basis of financ at .attos age n!and expected dates ol reatEatron o, ftnanci;t assets and pay;nt;; iinuni,ri',,r0r,t,".. ot",rntorrnation accompanying lhe financiar sratements, our tnowieige oi ii," g""iJ 
", Direcrors and

1_"_1,19-119^' !l:^", we are ot_lhe oprnron that there;s no matenat ;ncertarniy exsts js on rne oate or
atso of lhe oprrron lhat the Company ts capable o. m;eInq rts t,ao I t eb e( sleoaI Ine oare 0r batance sheet as and when they .a dLe wtnil a perod ot one y6ar ton. rne ua,a,cesheet date.

::::.]:::-"J^T!:ll.r-,.! (t) of Compan,es Act, 20t3 is not apptrcable to rhe compary accordins y rnrscause rs nol appttcabte to lhe company

The company ls not a holding company and also nol required to prepare consoi(Jrteo tranca
s,aiemenls as per the provisions of the Act accordtngty thrs c ause is not apptrcabie ro rne c,.:rnpao/

19
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Partner
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Report on the lnternal Financial Controts under Ctause (j) of Sub-sectron 3 of Sectron 143 ot rns Compar esAct 2013 ('the Acf)

We have audited the internal financtal conkols over financtal repoding oi TTL Enterprises Limired(Formorly Khown .s Trlrptr rwt.ter Lad.) (.rhe company,, as or 3i;;,:"^. ;d;,; _nlL ncr,on * th clraudrl of the tnd AS financiat statements of the C..p""V for'tf,uV""l- 
"rO;;;,r_;;i;Managsment,s Responsiblfity tor lnternal Financiat Controts

'll'e Companys nanagement ts responsrbte fo.esrablsnno
oased on rhe inre.'rar J,*,"r ",, 

-n"1.""i,"";ii".iiJi;':.H -ffi'l:: ;:il:,:"1. """;:;,i.;
essentratcomponents of internal conlrotstated n thJGurdance Note on erl,ioi rli",ri"r r,n.n.t, contro,over Financiar Reporting issued by the rnstitute of chartere; e""or"iunl, oi lnora i c,q r rnese
:::::::l: ,l:: Tl*".lhe. destsn. impremenrarion and mainrenance J;;;;;J" inteina r,,anc,a .on,.o s(nar were operatrng effecrivery for ensuring the orderry and efficrent conduct of ils busress ncl!cr.!adherence to company s.poricies, the sareguarding or irs assets, fl.," pru*nttn 

"no 
il,"crrolr or raucs afderro'si lne accJracy and corrpleteness of the accoLlt,ng records, s.d rre l,Telv orepd,d,or o, ,er"o,e

fi'rancral it,ormalion. as required under the Corrpan 
"s 

a"[ ZOii
Auditors' Responsibitity

our responsibirity is ro express an opinion on the company,s Lnlernar fnancral conrrois ove, rnan.a
aepoding based on our audit. We conducted olr audil tn accordance witn ff,e Outaance Nc,te on Aud r ollnleroal Finandal Co.ko,s over Financiat ReporUng (lhe.Guidance Nole..) and ihe alandarcs or A,rcrr noissued bylCAt and deemed to be prescribed unoii sectron rl:trol or t'r." Coll]pa-nls ac zot: rorhe
extenl applcable lo an audit o, internal ilnancral controls, both app rcabte to an ardrt or rrerna Frna.cacontrols and, both issued by tie lnstitute of cha(ered Accouniants or tn<rra Tnose sran.rards a.d rhe
Guidance Note require that we compty with elhicdl requiremenls and pan and pertorm tne auort to cbta nreasonable ass!rance abOUl whether adeqLiate nternal flnancial contro s over finaaca repor|rg was
establshed and rnaintained and if such conhols operaled et ectjvety iJr a male. at respecls

Our audit involves peforming procedures to obtain audrt evdence about the adequacy ot the rterna.
llnancial conkols system over llnanciat aeporling and their operating efleclveness 'Orr 

ar_ot ct nterna
frnancrar aontrors over frnanciar reporting incruded oblaining an undeistandrng or rnlerna[rnanc ar conko]s
over fnancral reporting, assessing the risk lhal a rnaieria, weakness exisls, 

"-nO 
t".t,ng rno evatuar,rg rha

desrgn and operating effectiveness of internar contror based on rhe assessed rrsk lhe;rocedures serected
depend on the 6uditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materiar rnrsslatenrent ol the rnd
AS frnancial statements, whether due to f€ud or error

we believe that rhe audit evidence we have obtained ,s sutficienr and appropriate lo prov de a bas s for oLr
audil opinion on the Company's intena: llnanctal controls systern over fnanciat reportlng

[Ieaning of lnlernal Flnancial Controls over Fjnancjat Repor ng

A company's intemal financial control over financial repoaing is a process des gned to provde reasonab e
assurance regarding the reriability ot financiar repoding and the preparatron oi financar srarerneJ.rs {ci
exlernal p!.poses in accordance with genera[y accepted accountrng prncrpes. A companys .r:lerrir]
linancial control over financial reporting includes lhose policies aad procedures that (1) perta Il io lhe
4lainlenance of records thal, in reasonable detail, accurately and tairly refect the lransactrons afld

Annexure - 8 to ths Auditors,Reporl

H.rd 0lric6 : 91, Siddha.th. Enctsve,

N6rrAshGm Chowt, Nevy Oothi. 11OOl4

Ph,: 011-42828734-5-6, 26341033,
E-m6il : delhi@jksco.ii

,r
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opp, Si& 8azar S0telj)te, Ahmad,bad , 38001 i
Mob. 8 200748904 1992i248092
E.mrli I jiren.rrilrd @iksco. n

Chartered Accounlants
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JEpos0-ons ol the assets of the company, (2) provide reasorable assurance thal t.ansactrons aie recordecasrecessarytoDerm{preparatronoffinancialst:remFn,a,^2..^.,-^^--.::_--,:.
p,,.cpres, a.,d rnat,ece;prs ana expsn6;1,r..s li'jh;;;.;;";:::'J;r"T;'i.,,"i..1?.X1];ii" ;lJa-lro,zalions ol management and directo.s ol the conpary u.o ,:i o.or"u".;"roraDe n9su.a.ljeIegard:rg preventror or tmety detectron of _nau$or,zeo 

"Jqrln- ,.".;.;*'"r;", or tne (o.roa.) sassels tlat could have a matenal eflecl on t,te in6rc,atslalernents
lnhsront LimitafioN ol lnternal Financlal Controlg ovor Ftnanci.t Reportlng
Eecause of the in'erent rimitatio.s of internar ,nanc,ar contrors over iLnsncrsr reponrng. rncruarng theposs brli / oJ..o'rLs.on o. rmproDer ranagement over. oe of conr,ots ;;,";,;;;,;;,rij."",.rrauo may occlr and nor be derecred. Arso, projecrions 

"f 
,;y ;;ir;i;; ;; i;-,nie"rna r,nanc,ar cc.t,orsover llnalc al repod:ng to fLiure penods are suDject ro rle rrs( uar the ;n,"rn"i 

j,""", 
". 

.o.,u". o.,, , ""-, "reporling may become tnaclequate because
ti,u por,.res oi proceJure;;;lr;;#;;* "' "hanges 

n conditions' or lhat Ihe degree or comp rance w(h

Opinion

ln our opinioa' the company ias, in alr matenar respects, an adequate rnternar Irnancrar contrc,rs system.ver flnancial reporting and su.h inlernal financrar contrors over nnanc,ai repon,rig' *e"re operat,ng ettect,retyar Bl 31 Marcr 2022 based on the internat controt over I.nanc.at reoonn. i,.,",.,co ,o"1/ cons derine rhe essentiar compo;.;,;i;;;: #ff.1""1i:, ,,.r" iJ".1;,^,",:iii]". . ""^l: 
. :rnrernar Financrai controis over Financiar Reporring rr.*a tv il" i".i,"i" ii"iliur"o o..",n,"n,, u,

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 01.09.2022

For J.K. SARAWGT & COMpAT{y
Chart6.ed Accountant6
FRNi 006836C

(JITEN M. T
Partner
Memborshlp No,:140897
UDll.l: 22140897AePJXKS528



is at lll{ rcft 3t.202t As al Msrcl .]t, 202t

NON CURRTNTA'slTs
P.op.r.y, ptani and Equipm..r
0ete(ed rax Assert (Net)

Other Nof Co(eir Aelets

Cari afd cash equ vaients

tQulIY aND LtASll"tTtlS

.QUITY

NON.CIJA R ENI 
'IABILINES

Other non<Jiient tEbriitet

1. T.tal Ourrrandi.E duer oth.rthan MSMa
2. Totalo!rstand ng dues ofM5i,1E

]OTAL IIASILIT1E5

IOTAI EQUIryANO UAAILM

696,000

19,806,898)

696,000

(8,91r,356

9,2',t /,921

(8,2!7,3s6

8,441,421

r9,9@

8161,321

)iolcs to thc Firenrial (rtements are sn integrslpart otthe Finafici$tstntemenrs

As prr our rtracrred rep.it ofiiii?iE Forand on behalfotBorrrl iilirectnrr 0r
ror, J.K. SARA\YGI & COMpANy
Chane.ed ,4ccountlnB
lim No:- 006836C r\^r2y

l\1dldi O€t,

P.3 U9(-! r

TTL E.r.m.it.. l,l[ir.a
(Formqry Xno*n rr'trrti rrt,rr l.rd,)

'.x-=
Keyoor Bakshi

Direc!or

D'., . c: t3it1<

-K'-i;i
Di&:cror

0,/ <t

l,-l-: .,
Bakrhi

JITEN hl. TRIVEDI
Pnrlncr

N{. No. 110E97

UDIN: 222 I.1089?AQPJXK5J26

D,te :01.09.2022

,{^.rii}x
,4.)-^Y\

elr9

T}ALANCE STIEET

ASSTTS INR

31.54i 4t,96t

3

5

6

8

9

l2
13

L1

15

16

l7
18

64,S14

243,965z)t,*1

231,547

{9,r10,39I



_ 'l'TL LDtcrprises Limited (Fortll(rl) Knorrnu\ lrufti l$tllurl.ld.)srATu\rENT oF pRoFrr & Loss AccouNT rol rltE pERrod INDEn ninr.iiri, ,r,,
A'tamounts in rupecs Unt$s orher*ise strted

PROFIT AND LOSS Yesr Eldc{lllst
IIircl'.2011

l ear fnded I lsr
M{r.h.2011INCOME

Bcv,rnue f,!m operalions

EXPEN5TS

Co5l of Maieria I Consumed

Changes tn tnventories

Efr ployeet Re6rneraiion aod genefl t,

0eprecrar on and Amonr..(on Erpenre!

Proln/(lo$)befo.e 5hare ot proflV(toss) or Ajrocir!€.nd rax

Prolir/(lorrl tor rhe y.ar (.ftert.xl
,rolir tanslered ro Sal.nc. Sheet
other Comp.ehe.irve t.con.

i. itenrs that will nor b€ .e{tajrfl€d to proat and tos5
Other Comp.eh.nrlv. hcome
Oth€ r Comprehensive l.@m. ..r.ted to t.tar|c6 Sh..t
Total Comprehenrive Income lor th6 y.rr
a$nif8 PerEqulty sh.r€ (F.c€ vatu. ot R!"10/..rdl )

22

24

25

76

420,000

17r_5 2

3r5,000

a12,a54

121,asA

1127,ay)
(893,5a: lr27,3S4l

(rrr,rar)
1893,54r)

1121,354)

lt21,35tl

(12.84)

(12.84, (10 45

Notcs ro rI. lirrnci!l lrar€mentr {re !r integratpsrt ofrhe linarciat srsrem.nls,

,,\s pcr our aurched rcpon ofcven datc
lor.J.K. SAR,\WCl & CO TPANY
ChxnertLl Ac.ourranls
Fi n.\-o:-006316C

For and on behalror Borrd oiDirectors,,l
TTL Unl..priK Laoitcd

(Formrly Kno*n rt-rrupri Trht.r Lld,)

)*

rrrEN N. r'#EDr

$vy>
f.lotol o.r*(3

AcC rl3(3 8

Kryoor Bak i

,jrrcrLI']I\i7,

J< -1( t.,.li
(im niBrkshi

L

N{. No. 1.10897

l-rDIN: 21 14089?AQPJXK5528

Date :01.09.2012

1..'
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ITl, Enre.p.is* l,imilcil (r.ontrcrty l(no$n ai I njt)!, | *i\r(. t.rd.jStur. Crrn.t Urr.h Jt. !0:l

( u-.trr \(sr t;i

,4t!e301.n.E[.i!6

,ffil.;*rili;-
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TTL Enttrpriscs Limited (Formerl) Knorn as I.rupli .1.$ 
istcr l_rd.)

IIS NotN NTARCH lt,2021

Note 4. oet.red Tar A$eB (n;ii

L.$: Oei.ned T.x Erreose,

,"c,,co, ontiae,.d 3oot 

--

re
As al3lst March,

2022
Ai at Jlst Msrch,

2t2l

2,00,000 1.0l) 00c
2,00,000 2,00,00(

Note 7. Irade Receiv.bte,

rcoe neceivable aerer rroiiE
trnoi:puto rraae neer,aores -iiiiiiiEifr
UndisplredTrade Rec.rvabtet - whi.t h3ve sianifi..nr t...eas! a.

Letsr Allowancer tor Credit r6ses

noie 8. C!sh.nd Carh €quiwlents

2022 20? r

1.332

30,2r5
13,/50

30,215

ll,5a7 | $,t65

Note ! othe. rinancirt.s3ets
As at 3lsi luarch, i es rr :tsr Nt,r"cfr,

?o?2 i !o2r

Total- Other Financiel Assere

trote ro. corrent rar essirtiii As r1-r lsi yarcn. , ,,.. rr.1t.{ ltr"ctr,
20f1

N!r a!.rrit Ii\ Ar5et/LBci,.i

Ner defe(ed lax a3r.t

Jln March. 
I2022 I

As ,t Slst lllerch.
:021

A! al3lsl lll!rch.
I

2021

Asallln March.

6!>/
lutt



TTL Enterlrises Limitcd (F0rmerly Known as Trupti .l,rr.i!tcr 
l,td.)

Srand.tone Sirte,n.nt ot Ch!nge iD Iqu:t] lUarrh ll, :t)12

(,thtl
(11Equity Shfi.Crptrlt As !l Jlst [Irrc[,

2022
As tt I lsl i\t! rch.

20atgatance er rre oesinnrrg of 
.rrriii!6iiliiEi

salince At Thelnd otThe RepothS period
696,000

696,000
696,000

696,O00

(8) Otherlquity Cu(eiry€ar

8r r. nc. i\ r 'r'h. B.sin i ins or rri nSiiG!'Iiiii r,r
\pril l!!l

Addl{Dedlction) : pro,rtl{Loss) Fortheyear
Add/(Dedudio.l rRe6easurementLosslortheye.r
Toldl conprehen5rve In(ohe For The yea.

Iti:idc.. r 'tte End oa t h. R.!o..ing lerlod JIst lrrrch

{&91!,a55}

1893,y2)

1E93,542)

19305,898)

(8,913,t56)

1893,542)

{893,542)
(9,S06,898)

Itit.nc. rr rh. B.8inni.s rrrtc niporriilliiii- r rr

Addl(o€dudioo): proiit / (Lo$)Fo. the year
Add / (oeduct on): Reaeasurement Loss for the year
total Comp.ehenrive lncom. Ior The y!.r

l,{linre.{l Th. End ofTIc R€porlins p.riod 3l91 M!r.h
1727,1s4)

(8,913,356'

{8,!86d)2)

(727,354)

1121,asa)

{8,9t!,3561

Notes to lhe llnanciat statements aro elllntsgralp,rt of the fina.cia I statsmen ts.

.rs per o,r,ttacl"a icpo'r or.cn-iire- n'or rnu on rerrirroiuoaia oTliiiii
I.oT, J.K. SAITAWGI & COMPANY 'I-tl- trrl..prn.r Llrt.d

(tsorBlrl, tinov! sT.uptl f*iJt.r r,td.)
Chartered Accountanls
Firm Nor- 006816C

JII'EN TI, TRIVEDI

\1. No. 110897

Keyoor Bakshi

Director

fl.:;----

k J< .,iin:l i
Ka,nini Bakshi

Director

UDIN: lll40897AQPIXKJ528

Date :01 09 2022

(8,186,m2



'I'l'L Enterprises Limired (Forlncrly Knorvn as.l.rupli Twister Lld.)
BS Nottr MARCIl3t. 2022

ol€ U. Oth.r CunErt AtsrB As !l3l6l March,
2022

As at.l Ist Marclt.
l02l

Note 14.lon8 lerm provislont
As at 3lsl IvIrrch.

2022
A! nr Jl!t Mrr.i.

.t021

Note 15. Other non{uiie.t ttabttt Gr As rl Slst March, As al llli I}l rrch.

Othe, Non-Cur€nt Llablliti€s

Note l6- Trad. P.yable tu s! Slst March,
2022

As at 3lsl March,
::021

irad€ P.y.ble RelerNote 29
Orhe.th3n Mic.o and Smatl Enterpriset
Microand Small Entergrlses

9,277,92\ 8,a4!,421

9,777,92t 4A47,42L

Note 17. Orher Finrn.l.l Lleblli!let Ar rt I lst Mr.ch,
2022 :.02t

On]rrtrnarcial Liabilitiet

Note 18. othe. cur..nt Llabllltle. As al Slst Mrrch. As tl f,lL!l M.r.h,
20? I

orhe.cui.ent li.bilities - T.x Payable 19,900

1!,9S

Nole 19, Shod.term provlrlon As at Jlsl Mrrch.
2022

A!.1311( Mrr.h.
2021

5ho.t Term ProvitLonr for €xlenset 54,524

64.52A

?-.i;;:\
/t7 \'.dr
t,;l k \irk



'l'TL Enterprises Limitcd (l'orm€rly Krown as Trupti 1r! islor Ltd.)
PL fiotes Mnrch 31, 20t2

llsr U!rch,:t::
For lhe teir c[ded
ll sl Mir,ih. z0ll

lior lhe re3r ende.t

Jlst Mr.c!.:(ll:
for th. \err eoded
ll rt Yrru!,10:I

Other on-opera!inthoec

M scellaneo!s lncome I

LNote 22. Cosr ot Materla I Co.suhed For lhe ye!! crded
J lst Mirch.102:

for lbe ) tar ende.l
llst Marrt.202l

tor lh. ]crr cld.tl
ll!t 1!rich- 20:: lln Mrnrh.:021

Chrnzc rn inve.rore! ollinirh.d ro.dr

I lLalaej]lirye!!q!laaq!.!9.d!:b:o.ori€.r

I

suurotarlal-_ --'1. -- __ ----

I

*

,,d;;d.^ez=-
;{ i.
'.1.- i



TTL En(erpriscs Limited (liornrerly Krorvn as
pL Nol$ Morch 3t, :021

TruptiT$,ister Ltd,)

ttote zr. rmdoyee genirits di6i For tlre yeaicrutcrl
3lsl llar.h.2022

For ttre yen i :nriiil
3lst iUrrch.202ts: h.i!3 e.d lncehiives

Nore 25. Fina.ce Cort For the year enrtea
3!sl ltrsrch,2022 3lst Nlnrch, 202t

Note 26. Other Expenser

3lsr March,2022 llsi Msrch.:t0:1
L€eal and Profersionat expenset

cD5l,/ N50t aees

ROC and 85E Filling Fees

w€bsite M.intena.ce Erp
Audlto/i R.muneratto. :

25,000

1,829

48,0!0

362,600

3,948

32,r25

649

10,186

3]l,819

358,200

8,500

LomDrchenJire ln@me

3lst Mrrch,2022
ror ttrc ycrr e rfuert
.llst Mrrct.202r

trefrr tha! wLI not be rectarsfled to p.oflt or tos,
(i) Rem€:!erehen& ofpo3r ehptoyme.r benefn obrrgation,
(ii:)r ccme tax relatlnS !olhese itemr

trP"\->",
Fl Y )lt
\\/-

L
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TTL Enterprises Limited (Formerly Known as Truptj Twislor Ltd.)

NoTE] 1.1 -StGNtFtCAilT ACCOUNTTNG POLICtES

This nole prcvides a list of lh€ signillcanl accounting policies adopled in lhe preparation of
fnarcialslalements. These poiicies have been consistentJy applied to all ihe yeafs preserted
slaled.

(i)

lhase slandalone

u tiess olherwse

(ii)

Easis of Accounling &Rovenu6 recognition

The Accounls are p.epared under the historical cost conyention app{ying accruat method ol accowtrng anC
as a going concein, cuplying wilh lhe applicable Accounling standa.ds and lhe geoeralty accepted
accoUnting principjes prevaiting in lre country.

Revenue is recognized only when il can be reliably measuted and ll is reasonable lo expeci u rmale
collection. Rsvenue from Op€rations include sale oi goods. hterest lncome i, any is recosarzed on time
propodron basis laking jnlo accountlhe amouol outstanding and the rale app icabje

Use of Estimatos

The Preparatio0 of tinancial slatemenls in conformity wilh generalty accepted accountng pnncrples
requires estimates and assumptiofls to lhe made that affecl the reporled arnounls oi revenues and
expenses durirg the reporting period. oilference between aclual resulls and estimates aTe _ecogfrzed 

in
lhe period in which the results are knownlmaleflatizod.

{ii0

(iv)

Fixed Assets & Deprecialon

the companydoes not have any fixed assets and thus deprecialion has not beef provided for.

lnventories

The company does not have any invenlory.

qr



(v) Amount due lo Micro, Small and Msdium Enterprlss

iD Based on inlomation available wilh the company in respect ol MS[4E las detnod ]n the t\licro

Small and Medium Entei? ses 0evelopment Act, 20OO) there are no detays n pay.nent of dues io

such enlerprise during the year.

The iden|fication of Micro, Small and i,4edium Enterprise Supp|ers as defiied !nJer .The 
lV cro

Small and l\,4edium Enterprises Development Acl, 2006" is based on the nlormaliol avaitabte wlh

the managemenl. As Certirled by the management, the amounis ove.due as on Nlerch 31, 2019 io

Micro, Small and i,4editm €nlerptises on account of p,incipal amount together wilh lnterest

aggregale to Rs. Nil.

Cash Flow Stat€ment

Th€ Cash llow slatemenl is prepared in accordance wilh the lndian Accolntifg Stand;rd (tnd AS) -;

'Statement oi Casi Flows' using lhe indlrect method tor ope.ating Activities.

(vii) Related Party Disclosures

Names of related padies and doscription of relationship:

(ii)

(vi)

#\
6i ii )61

\_7

No. Name of Key Managerial Personnel oesignationlRelationship

1. BHAVIN ARVINOBHAI MEI.]TA lndependent Dircctor'

2 f,i r. KEYO0R [.lADHUSUDAN BAKSH] Diroctor

3. Mn. KAMINI BA(SHl Direcior

4 lvlr. Malay Desai CS

c REAL REALTY MANAGEMENT COMPANY

PRIVATE LII\,4ITED

[4JP ASSOCIATES PRIVATE LI[1ITEO

Mr. BHAVIN ARVINDBHAI MEHTA is a

dk8clo..

6 ARDENT VENTURES LLP [4r. KEYooR ItlADHUSU0AN EAKS']l is

a dircctor.

k



vr nlRsHtr tr,rAut_r eHrmcHGHl

cEMsEAt I NMI.D_FRIvA'E LIMmD
ARDENT AVENUES TIMITED

CEI\,1SEAL INOUSTRIES LIMITED

LILAOHARI AGRIND PRIVATE LiIVITED

GOKUL AGRO RESOURCES LII\4ITEO

INFiBEAM AVENUES LIIVITEO

RUCHA ENTERPRISES LIMITED

SAANVI ADVISORS LII\,4ITED

INNOVATIVE WRES & TUEES LIIVITEO

KIRI INOUSTRIES LIMITEO

PRAVEG cot\,tMUNtCAloNs 
0ND|A)

LIMITED

RUCHA ENJERFRI SE5 L I MI TE'
TMVEL JINI.COM LIMiTED

VARDHI,IAN INFRACON PRIVATE LA.4ITED

RUCHA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LI]VITEII

ARETHA ADVISORS PRIVATE LIM]TED

Mrs. MMINIaAKSHI is direclor

ASCENI HITECHILP

AROENT VENTURES ILP

Mrs. KAI\,(Nt BiGHt*is designared

He is designatea- panne7ir AfulENt
VENTURIS tIP,

r.lr. ?EYGn [{AOHUSOJAN

BAKSHT is director.

(viii) As certined by he company that it was received wrillen representation lrom a, the d,eclors, that
comganies in which they are direcrors had nol defau,ed in lerms of secriofl 164(2) or the companies Acl
2013' and the represenlaton from direcrors taken in Board lhar Dkector js drsquarified rror"n berl]g apporr:ed
as Director of the company.

(ix) ContributedEquity

Equity shares are classified as equiiy.

(a) Earnjngs per Sha.e

T7*--

:iitr

q

,f-

:cI t/'
Y-\



Sasic eamings per share is caiculaled by dividing:

'the prolil attributabie to the omers group

-by the weighled average number ofequtty shares outslanding durlng the year.

(b)

For and on behalfofthe board ol directors

For, TTL Enterprises Limited (Formerly Known as Trupti Twjster
Ltd.)

'..':..q;ll, _ l< \( iin I I i
KEYOOR I\,1. BAKSHI [,ts. KAI,INI BAKSHI

-Dlroctol ^" _, Dirgctorr\_n .,urJllct 
O:-..{!Srrv?

\ -//
Malay Desai
Company Sgc.etary

financial statemeols and noles have been rounded oy lo the near€st

of Schedule 1ll, unless otherwrse staled.

As per our atbchod rilpod of even date
For, J.K. SARAWGI & COMpAIy.,

Charleaed Accountants
Firm No 006836C

1

1.
,

{JI EN M TRIVEOI)

{partne4
[.i No:. 140897

UDlal: 2214Ot97AClpJxK5s28

Placo:Ahmedabad
oat6:01.09.2022

/e'/'-{':
tk-);
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TTL ENTERPIT.ISES LIMITE T)

Rcgd,

(Formally K[own as Trupti Twisters Limiled)
CIN - L I7I ]gCJ I988PLCOg6]79

Officer Ofllce No. D-5l8,Swati Crimson and Clovcr Shilai Circlc. Sar'lar Pilci ltirril RolJ'
Thaltej, Ahm edabad-3 8005 I . Cujarar, India

it.com websiter y!!!!!9!]1i9!] Conlacl No: r9l 81,1100791!

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER'S INFORNIATION:

Date. Time and Venue ofAGM: Friday. lo'h Scptembcr. 20ll al 1l:00 A\'1 a

No. D-518, Suali Crirrson and Cl:lr'c

Circle. Sardar Palcl Ring Road.

Ahmedabad-38005 1. Cuiarat. India

Book Closure From 24'h seplember,2022 lo i0'r'Scpre rter

1'' April, 2021 to I ln March, 2022

Listing ofshares wilh Stock Exchanges IISE Linlled

Stock Code: BSE Scripl code: 5l'1236

ISI\ rNF.66,1X01025

Sr.vri*, ni"""ciaL sii'i,." r,"rt. riri",l
D-ls'lrA lsl lrloor. Okhla lnduslnal 0 ea.

Registrars and Share Transfer Agent

r Ollice
r Shil;1
l haltci.

t0tl

D- 153i A.
New Delhi

lsr Iloor
-ll0 0:0

ffi\enlercdinloJl]llllolmlin,1u^.re(m(ll$illl
] sii-if,.."rru"t herebv-conlfirm' lhar rhe lisrinE lt( ror rhc )ear:0'l-ll f r\Jbr( r{ Ih( 'lr''k (\'l'''r""
,,"rr"ii"-ic[ii,.ti"gRegulations.20t5.rnuhic-hrhe'omp'nl''hor':"drcli'r(d ha\( bcJ r p''id r rr rir' r'rc

I prescribed time limit. 
-

DIVIDENDI

To conserve resources, your directors have not recommended any divided'on equity shares for the ,ear cnded

3 I'r March,2022

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM:

The applications for transfers. transmission and transPosition are received by the Compan)-al hs licgincred

om*'llO"* 
". 

at M/s. Skyline Financial Service Private Limiled, Registrar and Transfer Agrnls ol lhe

Company. As the Company's shares are currenlly traded in demat fornr' thc rnnslcrs ire proressed lnd

,*,.'"a tt NSDL'CdSL in lhe electronic form lhroLgh ir' Depn''ron l- rric:pirrr' ''at'irts lslN \'
l[riooiiorbzs.Jh" n""isrrar & share Transfer Asenr on a regutar basis proccss.s rhe ph) s].at rrrnste6 ind

lhe shar€ certificates are 6eing sent to the respective lransttrees'

OUTSTANDING CDRS/ ADRS AND THEIR IMPACT ON EQUITY:

The Company has not issued GDRS, ADRs, Warrants oI any conlertible lnslruments

INvESTORS RELATION SECTIONI

lnvestors grievances/queri€s may be addressed to ihel
Company Secretary / Compliance Ofllcer,
N4/s TTL Enterprises Limited
Office No. D-5l8, Swati Crimson and Clover Shilaj Circle, Sardar Patel Ring Road'

Thakej, Ahmedabad-38005 t, Gujamt, India

Phone:+91 8141007970

E-mail lruptiNvister@gmail.com
Website: ww!![19!!18!!

\\\L rl Rl.l{}tl10ll l:
r rr r.:\'l uRl,ltlslls l.llll l ll)



NONIINATION FACILITY:

Seclion 72 ofthe Companies Act,20l3 facilitates shareholders to make nominations if respccl ol sharrs h'ld bl

*.., sfr".r,"ia"" f,"iairg shares in physical form who are desirous of making a nomination nre re'luesled lo

;';;;;;r;"t' in pre-scribed Form'No SH-ll 1o rhe Companv's Registrar and Share Il'andlr Aqcnr'

i"f,",.i"fa".. 
'fi"lalre 

.It'"res in electronic forin are requesled 10 give fieir nominalion request ro rheir respcctivc

Deposilory ParticiPants dir€ctlY.

Fom No. SFI- 13 can be obtained from the Company's RegisMr and Share Transtlr Agcnl'

ITECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT REPORT:

a( 'rinultrted b\ !l-Bl. a qualified pracricing Compan) SecrcrdD tda'e' "Jr l((ur( lr' rJr- 'r \l'ir' 
( '""r''

li*i" ,.ir#r. 
'r. 'tiua.ii.i"upi,"r 

ii,r' riDi and cDql ano rr'c rorl '\n ed r..d r'.lu'i " rir r\i'
uraii ii 

"r,ri.a 
out 

"r".y 
qua(er and the repo rhereon are submiiled ro the l-islcd Slock llrchanges I h!' old I

;;il;;;;;;lli "Jana 
paia-up capitot i' 

'n 
asreenrenr \rrh rhe aggregrr( ''r Lh! Ioril,nurrrb'ror'shrrcs

i" i".rl.iurir"a for. fr,"ld with NSDi and CDSt I a;d the roral rrumbcr ol''lrar(\ irr ph\\ c'11 lonn'

fl1. ti\Tull'lllsEs Ll\llTEl)
\\\l \l Rl loRl20ll 1l



TTL BNTERPRISES LI N{ I'f tI I)
(Formally Knowo as Trupti Twisters Limiled)

clN - L1? I l gCJ l988Pl'C096179

Rcgd. office: omceNo. D-s18, swari crimsol 
^1'9^91'v:':hil"lc]i"lc 

sardar t'arel Rins Road'

Thaltej, Ahmedabad-i80051. Cuiarat. Ind ia

Conlact Not +91 81410079 70websiter \r!!.!!19![

Attendance Slip for 3'lrr' Ann ual Ccneral Nlceling
(to be handcd ovcr the Rcgislration Counlcr)

Name and Address oflhe Shar€holder (s):

Joint llolderG)

l/We hereby record my/our presence at the l4'h Annual Ceneral Meeling of thc Compan) al ils Regislcred

lii"" liom".-N". b-std, s*uti crimson and clover shitaj circle, Sardar !-atel. Rins Itoad, Thaltej'

;il;iliffisi. b;il l;ia on Fridav' the 30'h dav orseptember 2022 ar I lr00 A M

Note:

l. You are requested to sign and hand this over at the entrance

2. If you are anending lhe meeling in person or by proxy' please bring copy ol notice and annual repo for

rcierence al the meeling.

Registered Folio/DP ID & Client ID:

No. ofShares:

I . E\.tEIalRISIlS l.lIll rtl)l
\\\l \t. R totlI2lrll ll



TTL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
(Formally Knorvn as Trupti Twisters Limited)

CIN. LI71 IgCJI988PLCOg6379

Regd. Officei OfficeNo. D-518, Swati Crimson and Clover Shilai Circle' Sardar Palel Iling Road'

' thaltej, Ahmedabad-180051' Cujaraq India

EmailldiU!r!1!!{ist9!@g!0all=aoD website:!}4{.lt!k!LqaD ConraclNor+91 8111007910

I}ALLOT PAPER

ASSENT/ DISSENT FORM FOR VO'I'INC ON ACM ItIiSOI'T]'I'I()NS

l

luehereb\ei\erci.emv'ourtoLeinre.pecloflheforlo$ingrc:olLrion'rohcpa'5cJ
,1" L"ti..lrii. e""r.iceneral Meering dared Seorember i0" 2022 b) cor!c) ir!
,"ir," ,"i"r",i*. ov pr*ins tick (v) mark in the appropriare box below:

for lhe business slalcd i'r

my/ our assenl or dissenl

()
D! iii""i

t-
R.r"t."trt N" f
OrdinarY llusine

Resolutions 
-t--"..ire. conria., ana adopl Ihe Aud'led Irndnc'dl Sl llenrcnr' r'l-

,;; a;;";;t ror rhe financial )ed' (lil(d 'r I \'4dr!h rnll JIJ rr '
iiir"".'"i Director'' and rhe Auoiro ' rher(un' {( rrd'ni^

For

ffir*aVarr,'in;
Di.ecior- who relires bl rotarron ard being cliSiblc ollir l'rrn'r'
for re-appointmen! (Ordinarv Resolution)

rffiarsbro;t'
tilpp"l",i"g r,i, a; [4anaging Direclor ol rhc conrparr) rsfcc'rl

Resolution)

cisl Busines

l.

4.

t
-"oukrizarion 

of Adoilional Dirccror Mr' P')dl

tDiN: 028s65251 a" IndeDenderr Dire'ror ^I
{ordir.rrRe"olutron)- -

r'r."r r 6tr" ii;;la;,i* of Add,i.*l D,re.ror \4r' Ak'ha\rumdr

rufil lOIt'], OSOorSOrl a' lnderlnd(nr Direc'or ol rh'

rordin,rn Re'olulion)

-I-t-l
-+

L

Dalei

Signalurc ollhe Membcr

Or

Authorised R.'Presentali!c

ffiaa &nes,'r",rd Address of the sole / firsr
I

2. rlu.d, oitr," :o;,'t+tola.(, tt onY

_-n"nitr.,.d 
folio tto. DP lD No & clienr lD No

laiplicable ro Members holding 'hares in

dematerialized forml

Number of Shares(s) held

I . l:\ I llll'Rlsl:s I l\l I ll:D



Notcs:

;r lt vou opr lo casl your vote b) e_!oting' rhere i( no need Io fil' up 'ind 
\ En l|i\ form

,, i,.ia"if for r...ipr ofassenu Oi*eni to'm seprembcr 2i)" 201:1500nli lSr)

,';, t["" ,"Jit. i*it*ti""s prinled overlealcare[Lll] belore e\erci\i1g 'oJr 
\''lc'

Cenersl lnstructions

l. Shareholders have option to vote either lhrough e'loting i'e eleclronic means or to conver_

assentTdissent. Ila shareholaer nas opted lo' physiial Assen/6issent Form' lhcn hehhe should not volc

ii"i-*""g ."J "r.. *ou' no"'"ii- ii iuse sna'"t'otae* cart rheir \ore rhrnuslt ph)'ical

as\ent/dirsenl form and e.vollng. lnen vol; call lhrough e.voling shall be lrcaled as !lrlid,

2. voting lhrough physicat assen' drssent form cannol be exercised by a proxy' However' corporate and

in(innrional sharehotders sh"1 b" *,i;i;;;;,;;;;;;oueh rheh aurhorized representatiYes !v rh prn'iol

iheh authorization as stated below'

Insiructiors for voting physicatly on Assent/ Dhsenl Form

L A m€mber desiring to exercise vole bv Assenu Disseni should conrplele tlris (no olher lbnn or' ;;;;; ;;i': ;;1"*"1_';#*i{i:nU:"1;:1ff ; ;:1,::":'$i',::'il!1",:I,i:i:
reaistered oflice oflhe Company on

29,r, September, 2022. All norln" ,"."i".a un.r ir, i" au" w ill be slri; ly treatcd as i I thc rc p li liom s lch

Member has not been received'

2,ThisFormshouldbecompletedandsignedbyLhesharcholder(asncr,llrespccimcnsignaturc
repisrered $ith the Comp*l' 

"po'itoty 
?unitii'nrs )' ln ca'e oljornr lrolding' Il'i' l'''n ' 'hould 

bc

:'"il'erffi ;itil il ir'"-'ri"i "'"J iii"r'oide' and 
'n 

his ab'ence b) rhc 'c\r 
nJrner

Shareholder.

l. In respect of shares held by corporate and iostitutional shareholders (companies larsts socielies 'lc')
the comptered A,"en! oi"-, *.. 'r,"rri 

sl 
"..;mpanred 

b) a ccnilhd cop). ol rhe -(l(!rnr Br'' J

Resolulron'appropriale a**u^"on' "i'i'f't tptcimen 'ignarurersl 
ot rhe dulhon/'cd 'r!:rrdlor\ rie'r

duly aflesled-

4. The consenl must be accorded by recordmg the assenl rn the (olunln foR or d $cnl ir thc colurnrr

"AGAINSI'' by placing a ti"l rn"ti fv; i'itf" "ppi"priare 
column rn lhc I'orm lhcasscrltordissenr

,"""1"a r" ""i"ir'* 
form shallnot be considered valid'

5. Members are requesred rc fill the Form in indelible ink and avoid l'jlling il b) using cra'ablc $riting

medium(s) like Pencil

6.TherewillbeoneAssen,DissenlFormforeveryfolio/ClientidirrespecliveolthenUnbcrofioinl
holders.

?. A member may request for a duDlicale Astnl Dilsenl torm rl so required a.ld lle 'rre J'h

compleled should Ieach tht tcr*'"itt ""' 
l"it' 'i'* 

the specified unde- 'rr'lrucl'on \r' Lbo!(

8. Members are requested not to send any other paper along-with lhe Assenl Drs5ent Form' Thev are also

reouerrednollo*riteanvtr'i"g'"ii'ie"'ni-b;"''r"''e\ceprsi\mtsrhe'ra"cnr'rd'"cnr"n'l
;",'i['J;#:';;;; iil"t 'i'r' "]i"p"pi"'"niit'''*'"iriu'a"r']ed 

D\ th( 5rrurini/cr

9. The Scrutinizers decision on the !alidity ofthc Assen' Dissent Forln will bc linaland bir dirg'

l0 lncomplete, unsigned or inconectly ticked Assen' Dissenl t_orms \ill bc rcjecied

II tL ti\1r:RPRlsIs l,lNnrEDl



TTL ENTERPRISES LIN-I ITED
^ - "t""i15{';;; 

fiJ,1!tlJ,-HiTj#'.',',ll] ,,*,,, ,,u, o,"* o".u

Rcsd. office: ofrice N" ,rt,"t;o1xl'.t';[,u"Jlii3r!i"6,:.,.i1 .o;^.,".r 
,.,n e r 1]r1r001er0

t-.,t ta'.,,Ejq!^],I(ag,u-iL!9!n.*,.b'i.., 
("t'tt't''""'

Proxy form
0"" n" 

1ll;"1'""u rurc re(3) otthe comprrnies

rpursuant to section,0s(6lll,Ji,il;,ll,L",li,;;;;""i a,r",. :0,.lr

l\ame oflhe I\4ember (s)'

Registered Address: " " """""'''

E Nlail

Folio No. ,DP lD and Client ID; " " ""'-"'

l/we, being ihe member (s) of " ' " " ' '

(l) Name:
Address: 

--
llmail ld: Signaturer -- -

(2) Namel

shares oflhe above nanled Conrpan) hcreh) apponrt

Ernailldl Sig aturel

dr n) our proxy,o a.end and vo: r:n"at:,lli:l,T j;:!:#.T:,:!i$:liiiJ'i'-l",ti:r:l
ceneiar Miering of the c"'p"nv:,'" b' Iill..lli',.i::';;.;i:i;; *;"; Roar. rhdr,cr. \hned ,r'.,d-

No. D-5r8. ssari crimson.6nd cr"":: t"l'f;,";';;.;ii; 
rc,pccL or .Jcr, n*or,.ric,,. rnd ',, 

. (r,
380051, Cujarai. India and at anv adloummc

manner as are indicated belou:

i"*--i--"o.'".ffi ;nt=:'X.'I,,*;:iU:'i,'i,li:.il:'.'lll;ii
rhe financial vear ended il'' March' lolr a

euaiio.' rr'"'"i,n to'ai"u'v tt"ot'tio"

ll,i'-l'i11,'.Tli""*iiii!rq[s;''"pt'n i 

"' "'': tu'a' " 
u " ti' "'' t 

"' "
snccirltsu'iness

"5r 
ll)l-i 0slr6lojr' r" 'np''r.r'r': ""

L'[]J"i'" oi'.."i"r 
'he 

cqll!Lr:as!4-E!q=199-; ,- ii; ^,jo,rrrr ..
flffial'tDrN.0288":"1 r'

;;1;:;d;;ireoor of 
'he 

comean] (ordimr) B!'qh"n"' 
^ -..:,,'.. 1,,-r ',,rx'

ii;5'l'11
i,iSiil6sl ;r"d!pra!ra!!rrt !!!E!r!r )r0lnary Kesoruu9ln-- -

OrdinarY Bl'!!!!$

l l t.li\ I EtlPRlS!ls l.l\ll!. DL

\\\1 \1, R!lt\)Rl 20ll ll



sigBe<l this- d'Y of 

-' 

2022

signatur-e of n*Y st at"t'ota"ts

I lhi\ lom ot pmD in order lo be eflecrile 'hould bc

i:;l,i;;;;iri;; ;r it'e comp"nl no'[ re(s rhan {8 h'

Meeting.

2 Notwilhstanding lh€ above' Proxies can vote on such

meeling by the shar€holders presenl'

TTL [NTT]RPRISES LI \II]'E DL

signature of sharcholde'

! comDleled and dePosited ar rh(
'befor; the conmencentnr of rh(

ilems which ma) be tabled al the

,\\\t,\l-RtPoR',l2(Dll?


